180-10147-10181 =

| :'rBekf??fi’feh_s’siﬁcaﬁm:‘:"'

o (Thls form is’ to be used for materlaf exfrocfed
: 'f from CIA——controlled documents) '

 Purpose and scope of stuy |

ZJKY f‘fh- The Central Intelllgence Agency s performance

;féyv @Ag' in’ 1ts role of support to the Warren Comm1551on

'T?hh o has been a source of controversy since the

1nceptlon of the Warren Comm1551on.: Crltlcs-

_have repeatedly charged that the CIA part1c1pated

eln a consplracy de51gned to suppress lnformatlon
relevant to the assaSSLnatlon of Pre51dent Kennedy._.r'

R

Durlng 1976 the. Crlth s

assertlons were the subject of off1c1al 1nqu1rV'“7'

'by the Senate Select Conmlttee to Study .axfdh

‘Governmental Operatlons (herelnafter SSC) .- The*fﬁ

SSC, 1n ltS report regardlng "The Inves+1catlon

of the Assassmnatlon of Presrdent John F. hennedy.

Performance of the Intelllgence Agenc1es reached
_ P g ekl s _ S S
th° follow:.ng conclus:.on-

-

The Commlttee empha51zes that it has: St
not uncovered any ‘evidence suf fficient
o to justlfy a conclusion that there was . .
a consplracy to aesa551nate PreSLdent '
Kennedy. : - :

The. Conmlttee'hasf_however,:developed ;355
_‘ev1dence whlch lmpeaches the process

| RE‘I’UHN TO CIA -
e Background Use Only
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| Clussif‘iédﬁon:'.

(This f;:rrh' is ~f§ ‘.bé 'uséd"rf.oi' fanferia! ‘extracted -
© . from CJA—cantrolled documents.) - o |
o S&‘WhlchAthe intelligénce”aQencieS'
7 arrived at thej : :

énnedy.fromfthe“Warren

In addition, the 5_c_¢mm,i.tteé_ has

o

c, if the Warren R




~**1E$77,2¢R)._ ThlS Report was hlthy cr;tlcal of

”'dv,Flnal Report conveyed an lmpre551on of llmlted

'efddlsagreement w1thvthls characterlzatlon of;the

can (This form is 't6 be used for ‘material extrocted Pl R
Zfrom ClA——controlled documenfs ) ' i

»result of a consc1ous lntent to do SO by the

'Lf*Agency or 1ts employees.‘,;fo't

| .‘ The Commlttee has sought to examine the
‘kpilssue detalled above 1n both an objectlve f&;
ivand dlsc1p11ned manner._ In order to accompllsh-k-L

b,thls goal ‘the Commlttee has utilized. a. 1977 Tefk'ﬁ°€&<.

Report Hy/fhg/ﬁi_ f S i,exal (herelnafter |

o Q;wﬁ,jru/%%.wmw
' the’ SSC flndlngs and asserted that the SSC

’effort by the CIA to a551st the-Warren Comm1551onf;ﬁ55h

ln 1ts work.f The 77 IGR was 1n fundamental

.}SSC flndlngs and noted that "CIA dld seek and i};-

collect 1nformatlon in support of the'Warren

CommlsSLOn.. Addltlonally, 1t conducted studles -

and,submltted speCLal analyses and reports.

(77 IGR, Introductlon to Tab ) o 1"tff?fffﬁs}ff

B }.In order to demonstrate further the" scopeft'e-iﬂﬁ
N Of Support prov1ded by ‘the CIA to the Warreni~ e
"Comm1s51on, the 77 IGR contalned a comprehen31ve:j]f~j

llstlng of. CIA generated materlal nade avallableff

CIassnftcahon- _ wEWS




Classification: -
(This form is to be used forivﬁiatenal exfrocfed
from ClA—controiled documents.) '

'-a:kto both the U.sS. Intelllgence Communlty and

_the Warren Comm1531on regardlng the assassxna'

”'tlon of PreSLdent Kennedy. In thls respect,
fthe Commlttee agrees with’ the 77 IGR whereln

it is stated that "This complllatron (of;»"'v

”con51deratlon of the extent of the CIA effort,_fv

- to the extent that 1t reveals somethlng of

the results of that effort. (77 IGR, Introductlon

o to Tab E)

CIA generated materlal) is approprlate to.h 'iag
In examlnlng the Agency s comprehenslve g
.'“:llstlng of CIA generated materlal referenced above,: o
F“V‘the Comrlttee has paralled lts rev1ew to the
hhstructure glven to these materlalsby the 77 IGR.-_
In thls regard the 77 IGR detallsfour 1nter—;-' .
related compllatlons of Kennedy assa551natlon‘

’_"materlal. These four compllatlons are.

l) Agency dlssemlnatlon of :Lnformatlon

T

"to the Intelllgence Communlty (Formaluhffd:

2) Dlssemlnatlon of materlal to the

o Warren Commlsslon-~‘ .

| and Infor'nal Dlssemlnatlons) S o §

309603'”

|ed b denvohon-




- *-‘:Cl’as‘siﬁc’aﬁon.

(Thls form is to’ be used for mofenol extrocted
- from CIA——controlled documen'rs) Lo

3) Agency dlssemlnatlon to the FBI et al*lfﬁ"“

:dfregardlngérumors'and~allegat1°ns :}

ﬁ fregardlng Pre51dent Kennedy:e
jassa551nat10n | | VV :
4),Memorandum submltted by CIA to the f’
:,JWarren Comm1551on on Rumors and |
Allegatlons Relatlng to the Presrdent s.i
'7i_Assa551natlon (77 IGR, Introductlon |

"f'fto Tab E. )

In rev1ew1nq these comollatlons

__' the Commlttee-fff rocused upon those
*_CIA materlals whlch the 77 IGR documented as havxng '?ff"”

”?ixmade avallable in wrltten form to the Warren

. CommlsSLOn.;'f“

. Durlng the course of tnls study, addltlonala_fo_‘W

Agency flles have been rev1ewed. These flles have.'
been examlned ln an effort to resolve certaln

1ssues created by the rev1ew of the Agency S

‘compllatlons dlscussed ln thls report. Where

H flles have been requested and rev1eweo in’ an- effort

'dapparent gaps eXlSted in. the wrltten record, QM"}— .,jff7f5§§
to;resolve-these~gaps.‘ Where 51gn1flcant substantlve ég

Classification: == 72"




"cuas"sif'ieaﬁaﬁef*-"

(Thls form is to be used for matencl exfracfed
. from C!A—comro"ed documients. ' B
lssues have arisen related to the klnd and

quallty of lnformatlon prov1ded the Warrenff

. Comm1551on, flles have also been requested and
rev1ewed in an effort to resolve these 1ssues.;~d[i S

As a result, approxrmately thlrty f;les, comprlslng =

material have been. examined and analyzed

iinvpreparationvgf this report;f,»g:'fV

The flndlngs set forth hereln are subject
to modlflcatlon due to the follow1ng conSLdera— ;}
.tlons. Durlng ‘the course of the past flfteen

years, the CIA has generated massrve amounts of

o an approximatevtotal of ninetytvolumesrof;”, S »-”3Q7f- ’g

1nfornatlon related to the assassxnatlon of
E Presrdent-Kennedy. In splte of the Agency s.7

i sophlstlcated docunent retrleval system, certaln

documents requested by thls Commlttee for study

|

|

{i and analys:n.s have not been located. Whether these §
v . % :

documents ‘merely have been flled lncorrectly or

destroyed, gaps in the wrltten record Stlll do

eeaﬁea §

Secondly, due to dlSSlﬂllar standards oflnvestlgatlv?s
o el kc*LQJAC( AOAﬁ}wt '
‘f’§>* T 5 3
‘ v g’:= =i, “4; A1
v J : Eg v.'- C‘A J"'K& Sas. mnusmv.ded f‘f‘e@atk':{m”ff
’Vervs-u’mam ) I’V\Drl ( C J.bdu\-:n{" dl. 6)("\(.-{ S’L_(-wce\—)e&c.
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- Classification:

(Thls form .IS to”'be used for: mqterrul extrccfed .
: ~from ClA-—comro!Ied documents) i S -
relevancy adopted by the CIA and thls Commlttee

&
ﬁ,;fcertaln:flles reunStedibY'the Commlttee for l f§;

have been made avallable to

the Commlttee 1n a samtlzed fashlon..'Thereforei
to the degree reflected by the Agency s denlal
of access and/or samtlzatlon of certaln materlals,

-'.thls study s conclu51ons are based upon the

-7best evrdence avallable to the Commlttee th oughu
:thls may not be all relevant ev1dence to whlch
:{the Agency has access.mhﬂz'f? | | |
| One must, moreover, glve due consrderatlon

_to the role that oral dlscuSSLOns, oral brleflngs,;k

'iand meetlngs of Warren CommlsSLOn and CIA
'"representatlves may have played in the supply of

:assa551natlon—related 1nformatlon by the CIP to

'the Warren CommlsSLOn.~ The subject and substance

' of these dlscu551ons, brleflngs,’ and meetlngs

may not always be reflected by the wrltten

record made the [”E”_ subject of thls study *5‘ E y '-ttég
7'Therefore, the Commlttee has conducted 1nterv1ews,-'

:'depOSltlonS and executlve se581on hearlngs w1th

099006_‘

—:k éIF\ f (cs ?er’*cururg 1 AMMJK -l "Va.mqﬂ,ras...Fmeam{wi”_,"
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'{lkey Warren Comm1531on staff and members and
‘“_former or present CIA representatlves 1n an
’1'feffort to resolve questlnns that are not

‘addressed by the wrltten record. The resultsﬁ

of the Commlttee s efforts to chronicle this
:aspect of the worklng relatlonshlp between the'
"Warren CommlsSLOn and the . CIA w111 be a subject
efor dlscu331on hereln. | L "
':a In addltlon, thlS report will examlne the T
- followzng subjects generated by the Commlttee s‘ »
study as ‘outlined above, in the follow1ng general :

forder of dlSCUSSlon.vV“

”iff*éhé -Organlzatlon of the CIAIS 1nvest1gatlon‘
:L;of Presrdent Kennedy S assassrnatlon,

1 25” the working relatlonshlpiof-the warrenﬂ‘
“Th3Comm1s310n staff and those CIA representatlves‘:
uﬂ;concerned with the Warren Commrssron lanlry,h v

:Aéfffthe standards of anestlgatlve cooperatlon . h

5wh1ch the Warren Comm1551on staff belleved

:;.to govern‘the quallty and quantlty of-
Eﬂlnformatlon supplied by the CIA to the jf’

';-Warren Commission;

4'd§haﬁﬁﬁf."3‘__ -
; - f ;_;

E
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bdhdj;;the CIA s concern for protectron of lts
ih”?isenSLtlve sources and methods and the
‘consequent effects of this concern 1;
_upon the Warren Comm1551on lnvestlgatlon,.;t
e and | |
f_the substance and quallty of 1nformatlon.»

fhconcernlng Lulsa Calderon passed to the

'L_Warren CommlsSLOn and the results of thls
'QefCommlttee s lnvestlgatlon of Calderon

k/‘ttvand her slgnlflcance to the events of R

f
§
]
g
g
i
i
i
|
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4_ Organlzatlon of CIA Investlgatlon

of Pre51dent Kennedy s AssaSSLnatlon

In hls Executlve SeSSlon testlmony before the Select

»Commlttee,tRlchard Helms, the CIA s Deputy Dlrector forv}i
’HPlans durlng 1963 descrlbed the CIA' s. role ‘in the .
351nvest1gatlon of Presxdent Kennedy s assa531natlon es fﬁ'
't;follows- e |
| Thls crlme was commltted on - Unlted
States 5011 Therefore, as far as the _
»Federal government was concerned the prl-‘
vmary lnvestlgatlng agency would have been
‘:the Federal Bureau of Investlgatlon thhout
,any questlon.\The role of the CIA would =
*have been entlrely supportlve in the sense.:.fgg‘hv
- of what materlal ‘we are (sic) able to ‘.b ;.
Nacqulre out31de the llmlts of the Unlted

Statesvnjjxreference to the lnvestlgatlon.

++. For lnvestlgatlve purposes,'the Agency
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i.had»ho iﬁ&estig5£ivé»réiéfihsiééﬂﬁhé“ﬁniée&}7?75**k"
States'at all. So when I used here the
iword supportlve," I meant that 1n the
'llteral sense of the. term. We are. (smc)f.
trylng to support the FBI and support the
Warren Comm1551on and be responsrve to 7
‘thelr requests, but we’ were not lnltlatlng-v;'
_any lnvestlgatlons of our own or,vto my
1recollectlon, were we ever asked to.ﬁht'53f
) (Executlve SeSSlon Testlmony of Rlchard
 Helms, 8/9/78, pp. 17-18.) | | |
‘:;On November 23 1963 Helms called a meetlng of senlor-'hﬂ*
X _ lerel CIA off1c1als to outllne the Agency s 1nvestlga— L
Y .

}y é tlve respon51b111ty v15 a vis the assa351natlon. (SSC,'

¢, .
_4-’*“Book V,‘p?“ 5v ) eAt that tlme, Helms placed John Scelso /Jo S
XY [T 4
Jy”{&k Br%nch Chlef ﬁer;G;A~eperatton;NIn\Eéx1co qcenerai

Rl

»;fAmefica, ! in charge of the Agency s 1n1t1a£® §,j;

‘;.lnvestlgatlve efforts. (Hsca Class. DepOSltlon of John

i:;Scelso, 5/16/78 pp. lll—llZ}zExec. Se551on Testrmony

Qﬁ
" o'y | o
' R
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i
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"zof Rlchard Helms 8/9/78, p. 10 )

Scelso testlfled before the Select Commlttee,:;
'that he was glven charge of the Agency s lnvestlgatlon

on the basxs of two conSLderatlons-’ l).hls prlor /'w f*'_

gatlons and 2) the observance of Oswald byégggﬁ :

) Lsurvelllance ln MEXlCO, (Scelso s operatlonal concern)

Akl»less than two months prlor to the assa831natlon. (SSC

h;fBook V, p. 25 HSCA Class. Deposxtlon of John Scelso,g"

”'if5/15/7°' Pp. 111—112.,’ Scelso also noted that
1dur1ng the course of hls lnvestlgatlve efforts, Helms
'"*.f;dld not pressure hlm to adopt spec1f1c lnvestlgatlve :;;1-
“wiftheorles nor reach CODClUSlOnS w1th1n a set perlod of
'.ftlme.  ExecutrverSesslon Testlmony of Rlchard Helms‘;h

‘ : _ experlence in conductlng major CIA secur:.ty 1nvest1-. |

'8/9/78, pp. 9-10)*

Y

';’f* Raymond Rocca, Chlef of Research and Analy51s for @ &
. CIA's Counterintelligence Staff characterized Scelso's
v respon51blllty not as a mandate to investigate but ‘
- rather to "coordinate traffic (code facilitation,
" telegram or telegraphlc cons1deratlon) for working
with the DDP with respect to what was being done over
the whole world..." (HSCA. Classrfled Dep051tlon of
. R. Rocca, 7.17/78, p. 9.) :
~~~ Rocca referred to this phase of CcIA act1v1ty as -
- the GPFLOOR phase. (Ibld ) :

aeaoirjeé
&msmWeel;;; ”




S ’s (Thls form is to be used’ for motenol extraded E
from ClA—controlled documents.) SRR -
H“TfﬁgScelso descrlbed in’ detall to the Commltte the ' E
9 mann_er :Ln wh:x.ch he conducted the Agency s J.nvest:.ga-.‘
tion: " | - | | : g
B B - ".;;practiCally my whole Branchnpartlclpated
o T - in the thing. ' We dropped almost everything
B S _ else and I put a lot of my officers to work
R in trac1ng names, analyzing flles.ﬁ' .
et . We were flooded with cable traffic, w1th
T reports, ‘suggestions, allegations from all .
AU SR over the world, and these things had to be - 5
S L checked out. We were checking out just dozens = 5
e _ - and dozens of people all the time. (HSCA ClaSSlfled
gg : ' ’”DepOSltlon of John Scelso, 5/16/70, p- - 131)* R
x Durlmg the course of the Agency s 1nvet1gatlon, 1:.3.a.1.s<:m-;Ct E
gg w1th the FBI was handled for the CIA by "erh O Neal;hrvo,».mjL
55 | :
”ﬁg (Ibld. p. 80 ) At the tlme of the assa551natlon Mr O Neal,i E
- a former FBI. agent, was Chief of the Spec1al Investlgatlons »
Group of the CIA's Counterlntelllgence Staff. (HSCA Classrfled E
DepOSltlon of Blrch o' Neal 6/20/78, p. 7, 52 | Mr 0 Neal
g’ -characterlzed hlS functlons w1th respect to the Agency éi
as follows.gf""' | | o | v
_ (ThlS footnote -- Footnote */ —- continues
- on bottom of page 5) - ' o E

20,0533




Aﬁi.}éiaetﬂsatlany

Pwss ﬁsfrm it 18 be. agsd fsr ms;aﬂa' szsvm
’s{%% E&ﬁ-:esm;sﬂsd dasamsmzy

Scelso stated durlng hls testlmony that CIA
f‘l'fleld statlons worldw1de were alerted to’ the Agency s ’};
Jlnvestlgatlon .and ‘the key statlons were rece1v1ng |
'tlps on the case, most of whlch were phony. We dld not
'3send out lnstructlons saylng everybody part1c1pate in
.the 1nvest1gatlon." (Ibid. -p. 133, ) It was his |
'A“Jhrecollectlon, however, that throughout hlS tenure as
'“5coord1nator of the Agency s 1nvest1gatlon, the Mexlco “:n‘

: Clty Statlon was the only CIA fleld statlon dlrectly

Footnote  — contlnued from bottom of page 4.

_ I knew that we (at CIA) dld not have the R
basic responsibility for investigating the “"ff'”'
assa531natlon of the President. If there was .

a crlme commited in the course of this act1v1ty,
-sit) it belonged to the FBI. I recognized that
. .it was our responsibility to give the fullest .
cooperatlon to the FBI to protect the Agency -
with regard to any aspects of our operatlons, o
_you understand, and at the same time giving them
. cooperation, and I was in close contact with Mr.-
' Sam Papich -(of the FBI), and always fully co-, R
operated, and he always fully cooperated w1th .o
(Ibld p. 52 ) » . , Y

O'Neal noted that hlS offlce (CI/SIG) at the dlrectlon of
the Chlef of Counterlntelllgence, James Angleton was - '
deSLgnated the central polnt for collectlon of assass1natlon--"

"'related 1nformatlon made ava;lable to_the FBI. (Ibld pp. 52 ‘53,

'ﬁijﬁawtsatm%a4———-

“665Gi3; 




. as 1ncomplete by comparlson to’ assa351natlon—related

",respon51b111ty for the CIA s 1nvest1gatlon of Pre51dent

‘ﬁ’nss o s 18 be uged for et aavm
S Eﬁﬁ:szm!\sa QSEHH?SRIE? ;

;lenvolved 1n 1nvest1gatory act1v1t1es related to PreSLdent
'Kennedy S assaSSLnatlon. (Ibld ) 3 =
_ bzwyM!B‘ L
Durlng the latter half of December, Scelso -
lssued a summary report which descrlbed Oswald'
act1v1t1es 1n Mex1co Clty from September 26 1963 -

October 3 1963 Scelso characterlzed the summary report

-'rlnformatlon then avallable to the FBI ‘but not prov1ded
R ' ‘

to CIA untll late—Bec. 1963. (Ibld p.,ll4 llS ) (CIA

| Document Report by John Scelso to C/CI 24 Dec.:63 )*

Follow1ng 1ssuance of thls report Helms shlfted

Kennedy s assaSSLnatlon to the Counterlntelllgence y
-Staff (HSCA Classmfled Dep051tlon.of John Scelso,
5/16/78 -136 cf - HSCA ClaSSlfled DepOSltlon of
'Raymond Rocca,»7/17/78 P- 15. whereln Rocca states that
responSLblllty shlfted from Scelso to CI Staff on aﬁﬁ!‘ ;zyflfé

January-lZ, 1964{) Helms testified that this shlft*ln”

¥ ApprOXLmately two days after President. Kennedy' S'y
. assassination, Scelso prepared a summary report,,;_~ o
provided to- Pre51dent Johnson by Helms. This report
adopted the position that Oswald probably was a .lone’
assassin who had no visible ties to Soviet or Cuban
‘intelligence ‘though. such ties could. not be excluded

‘“f;;from consxgaratlﬁ@ F.iIb:Ld p-.114.)
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;:respon51b111ty was a 1og1cal development because the 3h

”_;lnvestlgatlon had begun to take on bcoader tones.

_'rjd'(Executlve Ses51on Testlmony of Rlchard Helms, 8/9/78, .___" a}ii
f”v.'p.-l4, see -also HSCA ClaSSlfled Dep051tlon of John N .'G.;_ L
*,1_Scelso, 5/16/78, p. 138) -;:;“n'glv B 'E':
;_ o Helms' reasonlng was expanded upon by Raymond K fnj
F_Rooca ?_fwho ) testlfled before the Commlttee that the f*ftﬁl”v,h';
"o.xshlft 1n respon51b111ty descrlbed by Helms was caused" E!
‘htln part by the establlshment of the Warren CommLSSLOn.nj;tah
':'-(HSCA Class:.fled Depos:.t:.on of Raymond Rocca, pp. 12 13 ) g

o f_Rocca added~“"~’

.mIt was entlrely approprlate in the m'

" GPFLOOR phase that he (Scelso) ‘would:
have that (responsibility for the Agency
1nvest1gatlon )  But the minute you had

© a commission set up outsilde ‘the line S

‘obviously had to be the Director, and from - -

the Director to his Chief of Operations
. overseas, because the spread involved e _
- then all of the divisions. - Here you had 1:‘3- o
‘g

Mr.  (Scelso) belng asked to. sign off on .
_ : QL on 1{ .
with] | with Jand“it would  ° s_ .

’ . ~have—seemed €0 1 ¥ Ly “ddministratively

. __cables that ha

simply a hybrid monster. (HSCA Classified
Deposition of R. Rocca, 7/17/78, Pe 12 )

James Angleton supported Rocca s bellef that “the o

','_spread (of lnvestlgatlve respon51b111ty) 1nvolved...1 f

200051
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Lall of:the‘(CIA) divisions;“'oAnQietonjtestifedéf7 L
to thls Commlttee that the Agency ] efforts to
gather and coordlnate lnformatlon related to
. the assaSSLnatlon underwent a metamorphlc _‘
i,mftranSLtlon.3 Inltlally, Angletonvnoted the |
'nfDLrector, Deputy Dlrector, DlVlSlon Chlefs and :kt
fCase Officers approached Warren Comm1s51ong |
:requlrements in a plecemeal fashlon.‘ However,;-in'7'”
dAngleton testlfled the Agency was eventually
;:able to focus 1ts resources to av01d dupllcatlonf;_f;:3
vf{of effort and provzde a system for the central
.;referenc1ng of assassination related 1nformatlonj
- as such lnformatlon was developed; (HSCA |

.'Cla551f1ed DepOSltlon of James Angleton,’

'VfN10/5/78, PP- 76 77, see also. HSCA ClaSSlfled 'qsl

Deposltlon of Raymond Rocca, 8/17/78,3

P 23.)
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‘The record reveals that durlng thlS second'phase
.; of CIA lnformatlon collectlon efforts 1n support of
" the Warren Comm1sssxon lnvestlgatlon the concentratlonr!d =
| of Agency resources shlfted 1n empha515 from exploratlon
N of Oswald's act1v1t1es in Mexlco Clty to hlS reSLdency ’
in the Sov1et Unlon durlng 1959 1962 and p0551ble | Ll vzgi
fassoclatlon w1th the Sov1et lntelllgence apparatns. T ;:" _)3
.'r(Ibld., pp 32 33 44 Executlve SeSSlon of Testlmony of
_: Rlchard Helms, 8/9/78, p. 23 ) é%u-orilnqlw Rocca coﬁmented' g
}that durlng thls phase prlmary 1nterest 1n support of the f'“.wﬁ
'Warren CommLSSLQn was to follow-up on Sov1et leads-td"d‘”
on’ the assumptlon that a person who spends
‘vfour years**ln the Sov1et Unlon, under hlS
c1rcumstances, ‘had to be of spec1f1c 1nterest
to Sov1et State securlty and thelr collateral
rfauthorltles.ﬂ (HSCA Cla551f1ed Dep051tlon of ..

,Raymond Rocca, pp. 32 33 ) C”S&Ef'q@-‘&( )) e

:Therefore, Rocca concluded, the areas the CIA tended»

to concentrate on concerned the Sov1 ts.¢-
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(Thssfem s te bs uwdfammlm&d
from ClA—=entrolled documents)

*The follow1ng exchange between Mr. Rocca and Commlttee
.Counsel  sheds further light on the difficulties encountered -
_:by the Agency . related torits- 1nvestlgatlon of possxble :
_Cuban 1nvolvement 1n the assaSSLnatlon.,. : )

S Mr Goldsmlth. Earller, when I asked yvou whlch
- aréas .of the case received empha51s, I believe. that you
indicated that on balance the primary area of emphasxs

was the Soviet connectlon.

'say domlnated — looklng at lt from my point of v1ew.

Ce Mr Goldsmlth. Now, had you known about the anti-

‘;L.Castro assa551natlon plots on. ‘the part of -the CIA, would

S you- have given more" priority, more emphasis, to the .
'ﬁpOSSLblllty of a Castro consplracy to klll the’ Pre51dent°

» Mr Rocca. Agaln, I say that lt would have

‘51mply 1nten51f1ed it, that there was attention given -

to it, not partlcularly by the staff I had no CapabllltIES‘
on’ the Cuban 31de.a.-; : o - .

Mr. Rocea.. That was certalnly the one that I would s

_ The organlzatlon of their serv1ce ‘and thelr
E operatlon in Mexico was something entlrely entirely . (51c) :
. -within =---it 'was an. enlgma at the time. ' They  were Jjust g,f
'gettlng started. This was WH's area. Thls was Win- ﬁﬁesea
Seott's area of proficiency. So the defectors had only -
begun to come .out and they came out 1ater, the Cuban '
defectors. o : [_., :

: | - _jh‘v -t o So, I can t -- I really can't say that (d) the
’ . Cuban connection was ignored, because ‘it wasn' t._ The

press was fllled w1th it at the trme.=

The Harker 1nterv1ew should have been undoubtéﬁly. o
glven greater attention in a generalized sense; but it
was given specific attention, I was told at the ‘time of
the" Rockefeller thlng.

,bﬁ Mr. Goldsmlth. In what way was. the Cahan-connection
lnvestlgated° ' S ' - S

‘Mr. Rocca.‘ T don t know. I don t know this.
That 51de of the report strlkes me as belng 1nadequate.

 Gsesieatisn:
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: Mr. Goldsmlth.% Well, when I sald ‘+to what extentf~fg,,v
s was the Cuban connection investigated, I don't-mean by f’““‘
- the Warren. Comm1551on._ I mean to what extent dld the
= ‘Agency prov1de --‘1 S S :

o ""- Mr. Rocca.' That~I-¢an‘t,ah3wer.« iﬂeertainiyk"
 didn't do lt. - R L : T
Mr. Goldsmith. ZPardon me? '
Mr'vRoccad* We certalnly dldn t, ln R & A
Mr. Goldsmlth. So, CI/R & A dld not -~_L_

- Mr. Rocca.~ Go 1nto the Cuban sxde of it at all._ d

This was somethlng left to ‘the people who were concerned

-,spec1f1cally w1th Cuban 1ntelllgence and securlty operatlon. :
: Mr. Goldsmlth. But I belleve earller we | :
festabllshed that Mr. ‘Helms gave orders that 1nformatlon

pertinent to the assassination was R le] go through your
offlce, correct’ L . o

i
:
.
:
:
;
i
|
I
i

oo Mr. Goldsm1th.~ And once 1nformatlon pertlnent

fto the assassination went through your office, I take (it)
you or Mr. Helms would decide what information would

be relevant for the Warren Commlss1on to see._ ,

Is that correct’
':‘Mr-»Rocca. Well - h-h_ | |
. Mr. Goldsmlth.~ Based upon what you knew?’ﬁf{%ﬁ o‘“fl‘*
Mr Rocca. Well, everythlng would go, yes.'
S Mr Goldsmith. Therefore, you were in the
position, it would seem, to know what information was
being generated in the fleld that was goxng to the.i

»Warren Comm1351on.

Earller I asked you’Whlch”area reCelved emphaSLSz
cand I belleve you 1nd1cated ‘that the Soviet area. (dld)
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DA Mr. Rocca._ Prlmarlly, prlmarlly. ‘But I dldn
;;mean by that that it ‘excluded the Cuban, because there o
-was.a lot of material that came- ‘through-and- went to the B

___Comm1551on that concerned the Cubans._~

Mr. Goldsmlth. Let s go off the record. A&&ﬂé*%
(Dlscu551on off the record )
Mr. Goldsmlth._ Let s contlnue;

o Mr. Rocca. Hy recollectlon is that at the tlme
L the great press manifestation was that Cuban exiles who
- wererin touch with CIA had been- somehow 1nvolved in thls.
F.f;Thls was the great concern.__'** o :

. Mr Goldsmlth. That's another poss1b111ty.
VfThere are dlfferent -

- Mr.-Rocca. Questlons went down to WH do you
.3'have ‘anybody who could p0351bly have gotten 1nvolved in.
A thlS klnd of thlng.r. :

C There was extraordlnary dlllgence, I thought,n
A wfexercxsed to try to clarlfy that SLde.,a_ : :

: , Mr Goldsmlth Do~ you thlnk that the p0331b111ty
 of an assassmnatlon plot by Castro agalnst the Pre51dent
was adequately lnvestlgated° :

(Pause)

- Mr Rocca. . With the advantages. of 20-20 hind- .

““51ght, I could say probably not. But at the time it seems

to me that they gave due attention to lt'—— w1th1n the

' lnformatlon that I had at my dlsposal.
: oKX

.

’*’_‘In fact, spent 2 years, 8 months in the. Soviet Union
October 1959 - June 1962 .. = . - S

seteET ﬁ_
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(Ibld., p. 33)

They were under consular

'cover and obviously could have been
doing andrwere undoubtedly doing a

~consular JOb 1n those earlier contacts.

,However, Rocca - dld lndlcate that Cuban aspects'“":‘

of the CIA lnvestlgatlon were not lgnored “because -

there was a lot of materlal that came through and

went to the. Comm13510n that concerned the Cubans.,l'

r,(Ibld., 5. 44)

Mr Helms also testlfled that the p0551b111ty

of Cuban lnvolvement in Pre51dent Kennedy s

assaSSLnatlon was a source of deep concern w1th1n thel'

Agency.

) Nevertheless, Mr Helms stated that development of 1nforma~ffw
'o tlon pertalnlng to Cuban knowledge of or part1c1pat1&h

in the assassxnatlon was very dlfflcult to- obtaln..

(Ibid., p.

138)

(Exec. Se551on Testimony of R Helms,<8/9/78 p. 21)

Angleton was ln agreement w1th Rocca s analy51s

that durlng the second phase of the Agency s support

role to the Warren Commission the CIA concentrated ltS

resources omsﬂzle Sov:.et lnfluence on
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r';.Oswald.; (Angleton, p. 86) He stated for the record
fzw1th regard to the Warren CommLSSLQn s lnvestlgatlon
”f(w1th the CIA s support) of 90531ble Cuban 1nvolvement -
in the assa551natlon:-" o |
I‘perSOnally believe_that the United
1 States'intelligence'services did not
:vhave the capabllltles to ever come to
h“rlan adjudlcatlon (of the Cuban aspect)
"fI don £ think the capabllltles were there.
'31(HSCA Classzfled Dep051tlon of James Angleton,_

C310/5/7s, p. 93)
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“'31 As noted above, the CI. Staff assumed responSLblllty
in late December 1963 - early January 1964 for the ;~
coordlnatlon of CIA efforts to assist the Warren :
Commission in its investigation. At that t;me;-Raymond R
Rocca,'Chief of Research and Analysis'for CI Staff,f_
was designated point of'contact'with-the Warren“'

Commission. (HSCA Classified~DepoSitionJQf»James‘4.f

Anéleton;_10/5/73, p. 77.) Rocca's‘Research and "
AnalYSiSdcomponent was’ concerned w1th . h*?ﬁ*n

. ’ R "analytical J.ntelllgence, : analyt:.cal /
o o brainpower, which meant all source, all
' S .overt source comprehension; a study of
o L ) .. cases that had ceased to occupy opera~.ﬁ"*“ .
£~ .. - . tional significance, that is, closed cases, -
. S o to maintain the ongoing record of overall
N7 I ‘ - -quality and quantity of counterintelligence
' . -~ being performed by the entire DDP operational -
-component;... the Deputy Director for Plans

- (HSCA Classified Deposition of R. Rocca, L
~ 8/17/78; See also HSCA Classified Dep051tlon -
V;of James Angleton, 10/5/78 p. 77.) ST

'fﬁMr. Rocca testlfled that assa551natlon—related

*B»'o

a

lnformatlon generated by CIA components was dlrected
to hls staff (as desxgnated p01nt<3f contact w1th the

Warren Comm1551on) in the normal flow of day to day

o
N
N
-
1
y
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“':gatlon HalLT—Hartman-and—ﬁooiey worked w1th those

. CIa lelSlonS produc1ng substantlve lnformatlon

g'u o ‘v&% m T:er.ai ei‘{"“?e&' :

‘work (Ibld'r PP-,15”17 ) ThlS lnformatlon was’ thenff;ijé"f""

”_rev1ewed by Rocca or hls ass;stants who lncluded e
‘”Thomae*ﬁall, (Sov1et Expert), Paa%—ﬁartman (general S
research and. search man for. the U.s. Intelllgence .
kaommunlty and . lts resources), and Arthur_Deeley (who.

" had transferred to the CIA from the FBI a number of A :
f‘fyears prlor to the assa551natlonb(1b1d p. 17 ) >

,Durlng the course of the Warren Comm;ssxon lnvestl-

,{related to the assa531natlon. (Ibld ) L o
| o Mr Rocca testlfled that even thoughff“'f” -
efCI/R&A was the Agency s 901nt of reference w1th regard
'gto the Warren Comm;ss;on, nelther hlS staff nor . the :
- cI staff ln general dlsplaced the dlrect relatlons of

eMr Helms or any other concerned Agency off1c1al w1th L
-?rthe Warren CommlsSLOn.: (Ibld.,.Rocca testlfled that'ﬁblther *t°

ACI Staff nor his staff dlsplaced the CIA ] Sov1et

- DlVlSlon (represented by Dax&ézmﬁfphy, Chlef of the

0@8094““'

“~f<§kuﬁﬁ@gga$ s zxa T
. ' ‘ E{gi&f‘%é B; ?e?ivm on _____
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'fSR lelSlon and hls a351stant, Tennant—Bagiey) 1n
alts contact w1th the Comm1551on-,nor old CI/R&A .
dlsplace John Scelso 1n hls c0ntact.w1th the Warren
- Commission.) Rocca testlfled that in some lnstances ‘ ‘
o J Lee Rankln of the Warren Comm1581on would go dlrectly o

to Helms with requests and 1n other 1nstances Dav1d

iSlawson, a Comm1551on Staff counsel conferred dlrectly Ttguf'”

"w:l.th 'Bem—ﬂa-ll, of Rocca s staff (Ibld p. 35 )*

The record reveals that on certaln 1ssues of

: ;partlcular sen51t1v1ty Rocca was not permltted to act

as the Agency s po;nt of contact w1th the Warrenv Comm1s51on..

'A:He testlfled that "compartmentallzatlon was observed

fnotw1thstand1ng the fact that I was the worklng level

Vp01nt of contact - (HSCA Class;fled Dep051tlon of Raymond

- Although James Angleton functloned as’ Rocca's direct
- . ‘Superior. during the course of the Warren Comm1551on
. lnvestlgatlon, he did not- participate on a regular
'basis in the. Agency's efforts to supply ‘'substantive
information to

. on a direct basis with Warren Commission represénta-
tives. (excepting Allen Dulles on- an unofficial. ‘basisy

- -HSCA Classified Deposition of Raymond Rocca, 8/17/78,

- P-. 17-18; HSCA Classified Deposition of James Angleton,
10/5/78, p. 78.) However, Angleton testified to this
'Commlttee that he did attempt to keep apprised of.
developments as the investigation progressed through -

"~ consultation with Rocca. (HSCA Class1fled Dep051tlon of
James Angleton, 10/5/78 p. 81) o

ssxfled deﬂvoﬂon
' gssu fied deﬂvcmon

the Warren Commission nor did he deal® .o *
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:iff?Rocca, 8/17/78,1p1.18)>,Rocca c1ted by way of example

the case of the Sov::.et defector Nosenko. Rocca ‘ LT
dtestlfled that he dld not attend any of the" Agency
-dlscussa.ons pertalnlng to Nosenko s case (IbJ.d )

' 4Rather, (as 1t affected the Warren Comnu.ss:n.on J.nvestJ.—. -

gatlon) respons:.bllz.ty for the Nosenko case was

.%'aSSlgned to Da’&d—uurphy, Chlef of SR DlVlSlon,‘iln'
~addlt10n to Rlchard Helms (j:bld) | d R
'. A - Rocca descrlbed the CI staff ma:.l :Lntercept program,"j
o -HTLI'\IGUAL, as a second example of an Agency matter S

. about whlch he had no knowledge nor »lnputv Vls a V:Ls R

' "the Agency s support role to the Warren Commlss:.on._.

(IbJ.d., pp. 19 -20. ) Rather, J’a'iﬁes Angleton and Blrch
O'Neal handled the dlspes:.tlon of thJ.s part:.cular

mater:.al (HSCA Class:.fled Depos:l.tlon of J Scelso, L

I 5/16/78 p. 113 whereln Scelso states that CI Staff o
lncludlng 6“~Neal was . repOSJ.tory of HTLINGUAL 1nterce§ts, ¢
lowck see Hsca Class 'De? o€ Bick Dladd [2e]73 Us’z-sv 3
b&}\{-rtlr\ Olneal SWS ‘+}\4.i' he o(i&no'l' kﬂod '
Parren Commi ssion had know (e.l?g, o€ +ha RTLINGIAL "
?ﬁb-\\'um bRcamse DAS hot M r‘es' "‘Slbol e povs _

YW urren Commission W tA - rakerial s =i t'ram
Yie HTAN\"SJH&\ p(‘oaﬂm\. . . : .
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’ faIn‘summarf, ltrwas‘Rocca 'S testrmony that an 1nternally
?hdecentrallzed znformatlon reportlng functlon best |
frcharacterlzed ‘the organlzatlon of. thls second phase
- of the Agency s 1nvest1gat1ve efforts to a351st

.f;the Warren Comm1551on. (Ibld., P. 10; HSCA Classxfled
- eDep051t10n of James Angleton, 10/5/78, p. 75, 80'f.” N
v*ffSee also CIA Doc.zRocca Memo for Record 1 Aprll 1975,h: S
'f:hSubject Conversatlon w1th Dav1d W. Belln, Aprll 1,

-f;*197§; whereln it is stated that Helms ‘remained senlor‘ évi°“"
"goff1c1al in charge of the overall 1nvest1gatlon,'lvhb.

lf§w1th CI staff actlng as a coordlnator and rep051tory

fggof 1nformatlon collected )

&
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A Oplnlons of Warren Commlss1on and CIA Representatlves

"f Regardlng Warren Comm;sslon-CIA Relatlonshlp

The Commlttee has contacted both representatlves of
the Warren Commlssxon staff and those representatlves of
the CIA who played s;gnlflcant roles. in prov1d1ng CIA—’
| generated lnformatlon to the Warren Commlss10n. The
general consensus of these representatlves ls that the~fj
i Warren Commlssxon and the CIA enjoyed a successful |
worklng relatlonshlp durlng the course of the Comm1s51on s
1nvestlgatlon._ (Asca Class._Depo. of R. Rocca 7/17/78
Pe. 18) (See also Exec. Sess. Test. of Rlchard Helms,
8/9/78, p. 24 ) Wllllam Coleman, a senlor staff counsel
for the Warren Comm1531on who worked closely w1th Warren

CommlsSLOn staff counsel W. David Slawson on matters

-
9
f
s
s
*
s
j

whlch utlllzed the CIA s resources, characterlzed
the CIA representatlves with whom he dealt as‘
hlghly competent, cooperatlve, and 1nte111gent._ 2 o

(See HSCA staff 1nterv1ew of Wllllam Coleman,”

8/2/78 ) Mr, Slawson expressed a 51m11ar oplnlon‘tl

regardlng the Agency s cooperatlon and quallty

Eia;atfsd B; é&: s‘an —-—C--Berk '




‘:__of work.~ (Executlve Se551on Testlmony of W.

'

"fDav1d Slawson, 11/15/77,vp. 17”see also JFK
'Exhlblt 23.)

":.Comm1551on and 1ts staff were assured by the CIA
"that the Agency would cooperate 1n the CommlsSLOn s S
vt_;work._ (HSCA Class.,Depo. of J. Lee Rank1n,hj°'
'::8/7/78 p.4; HSCA Ciass. Depo.vof John McCone,rf
8/17/78, p.' 9) o |

'suoported Mr. Rankin's-testimonY[in'thisfregard’

'-the Warren Comm1551on as both responsxve and

vat the tlme of Pre51dent Kennedy s assa531natlon'

’andndurlng the Warren‘Comm1551on_1nvest1gatlon,;

ecomprehenslve.' (HSCA Class. Depo. of‘John ;;[Vu

8:1 sification: - Secret
assitication: — _

(Thus form is to be used for material extracted - ,
£ dpAmibriRoled s el,rﬁswf*em' extracted

from CIA—-—controlled documents
‘ ’ —10-

J. Lee Rankln, General Counsel for the

Warren Commrssxon, testlfled that the Warren

John McCone,_Dlrector of Central Intelllgence

by'characterizing-the'CIA‘S work'vis-aévis

b
McCone, 8/17/78, p. 5) Mr, McCone was responsxble

for ensurlng that all relevant matters were

aaﬁ£?ﬂ_'
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: '_ from ClA—confrolled documen
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COHVGYEd by the CIA to the Warren Comm1551on.,f?~f“ ’
(Ibld-: PP- 5‘6) In thls regard,'Mr‘QMcCone'eﬁ"
testlfled'that. ' ) '

-,The pollcy of the CIA was to glve the Warren
~ Commission everything that we had. I .
personally asked Chief Justice Warren to -
come to my office and toock him down to the
. -vault of our building where our information is
- microfilmed and stored and showed him the_kw-!
- procedures’ that we were follow1ng and the -
- extent to which we were giving him -- . giving "
" his staff everything that we had, and I thlnk
he was quite satisfied. (Ibid., p..9) S
‘ aUc 'O.s Aot to.
54& 'H\e. &’i’wrigv(f aﬁ:;;fl :“g{cq“em ‘f?se ‘S& sse&’ gp‘e"\;fa& PM- v'-‘q.l‘ft’hgommaw\
wl*‘f\ J\-“ mf,rwa'*‘ < ari"‘ cfi““(f’t:xrmls J'f&n That Zﬁ.l Relevant nEstAa

Materlals Be Made Promptly Avallable By L,f;

CIA To Warren CommlsSLOn R

' Mr. Raymond Rocca, - tThe .o a-:'m‘n'--éi-:f’.if.?m}:'ui;wzd*r‘a‘f CiA

-i'alh.u atf'\"'t‘?‘-“"“"'“ T
_ the Warren Comm:.ss:.on o lnvestlgatlon,

characterlzed the Agency s role as one of

“©

iiﬁga :.

. full support_tovthe Warren Comm1551on,iﬁMr-

: Roeca, 'who;se‘r.ved_-as the Chieﬁ of the Research ’a‘nd_'

@mﬂmw Secret it
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Classﬁlcahon-r | Secret
Classification: —______

(Thus form is to be used for material extracted
s dbkm—dormoled M:ﬁemst)afeﬂai extracted
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"gﬂAna1y51s DlVlson for the Counter—Intelllgence '

"‘ﬁ

3-(

 Staff of the CIA, stated under oath that

'Rlchard Helms bad glven the follow1ng

dlrectlve-

All material bearlng in any way that

could be of assistance to the - ~
Warren Commission should be seen by<::2§> .
s. e

staff and R and A and marked for u

:, . sued very, very strictly worded -
o ,nﬂ7¢&’ égg?ngiggébr— they. were verbal in so-

fhiow -- that we were to leave no
“"stone unturned. = -

* (HSCA Class. Depo. of Raymond Rocca,
7/17/78 p. 24) o SRR

Qjmﬁm _..__..._.____Secrét_ |

fiﬂl @hﬁwmdedﬂMﬁW*
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»(Ibld. p. 24 ) Mr. Rocca concluded that on thlS ba51s'
' "the CIA was to turn over and to develop any lnformat
".bearlng on the assassxnatlon that could be of a551stance

to the Warren CommlsSLOn.

- supply of CIA's lnformatlon to the Warren CQmm1551on was
'propounded by Rlchard Helms.' Mr. Helms,_who served as

the CIA's Deputy Dlrector for Plans durlng the Warren'ig;;pﬁaz'

”CIA's lnvestlgatlon of PreSLdent Kennedy s assaSSLnatlonflndf”“ir &
a5 i-wt.shmm ot clA- f""U viga o Na Warren Cm moi&cofh : :

:‘%;Warren Comm1331on requests.A (Exec. SeSS--TeXt- Of RlChard

Helms,_8/9/78 p. 10 ) Mr. Helms added further testlmony

Clossnflcahon- -

o , [ Mr Roceﬁ:saéﬂﬁﬁs #bab"e, usta #&iﬁnmlﬁﬁgged Mr Helms

' trolled d t |
orders were' foﬁio é tgnthe 12%%22‘%y all CIA employees..g

(Ibld., P 26. )

A dlfferent view: of the CIA's role regardlng the ya7'

Comm1551on 1nvest1gatlon was dlrectly responSLble for the -

/

(Ibld., P 23 ) He testlfled to the Commlttee that-the

CIA made every effort to be as respon51ve as pOSSlble to

regardlng the manner in Wthh the CIA prov1ded 1ts 1nfor~ i
matlon to the Warren Comm1551on. He stated._

_g An 1nqu1ry would come over (from the Warren Com- L
mission).  We ‘would attempt to respond to it.""
But ' these inguiries came in individual bits- andﬁﬁ 9'
'pleces or -as. individual items...Each individual
item that came along we took care. of as best we
could. (Ibld., PP. 10-11. ) ' S :

"However,'lt was Mr. Helms‘ recollectlon that the CIA i

prov1ded lnformatlon to “the Warren CommlsSLOn prlmarlly

szcgzz'

Classification: _~

Clossufled by derlvoflon .




Clossuflcutlon.5_.:1.

.ﬁnon the basxs o@hﬁﬂaﬂ@dhﬁgggigﬁdgogégggfiéxyaqﬁésts. _dgaé:

_ from ClA——controlled documents.)
'oath he supported thls proposrtlon.,_”

Mr. Goldsmlth.._In summary is it your posmtlon that
RO _ . the Agency gave the- Warren Comm1s51on .
,i*flnformatlon only in:.response to spec1—v‘
o flc requests by the Warren Comm15510n°

L Mre. Helmsir:fr That is correct.4-n

that by saying that:
, \ '~ There may have been
times or circumstances under which some-
‘thing different mlght have occured, but
my recollection- is that we were attemptlng
to be-responsive and supportive to the o
- _FBI and the Warren Commission. When ..~
. -they asked for somethlng we gave it to c
‘-them. : « N

_ As far as our volunteerlng 1nformat10n f-'
is concerned,. I have no recollection of
whether we volunteered it or not. '
(Ibld., p. 34 )
'_ Mr; Helms characterlzatlon of fulfllllng Warren:fdg_~'
CommLSSLOn requests on a casgzbaSLS rather than unlformly B
volunteerlng relevant 1nformatlon to the Warren Lomm1551on

stands in dlrect opposrtlon to J.- Lee Rankln s :perceptlon‘*:

"of the CIA's 1nvest1gat1ve responSLblllty. Mr Rankln was

k"asked by Conm::.ttee Counsel whether he worked under the

1mpre551on that the Agency s responSLblllty was: 51mply to

VZrespond to questlons that were addressed to CIA by the

oWarren Comm1551on. In response, Mr. Rankln-testlfled as
'%,follows-

'1Not at all and if anybody had. told me that I
would have insisted that the Commission com-
. municate with the President and get a dlfrerent

) ‘-__:',:v;'j;arrangemagslif%a\ﬁs we mlght not ask tne rlght :

s&ca T

993

Classufled by dern:gton :




ssi cuhon
assification: .~

(Th:s form “is to be ‘used- for. motenal exfructed
m}ﬁ s ripolsd wsdinieRta a'rerlol exfracted

from ClA—-confrolled documenfs
::-13— .

.questlons and then we would not have the
anformatlon and ‘that. would be absurd.:
:(HSCA Class.. Depo. of J Lee Rankln,
_f8/l7/78, p--4) ,

'thr; Slawson added support to Ranklnvs posltron‘
itestlfylng that Warren Comm1551on requests to the CIA h'
‘were rarely speczflc.fv"The request was made 1n1t1a11y?
:fdthat they glve us all 1nformatlon pertlnent to the
ﬁf;assa351natlon lnvestlgatlon.? (Exec. Sess. Test. of

733W Dav1d Slawson, 11/15/77, p. 29)

B 5 CIA s go\d.gr\. 113 {-’-l i ‘:'_‘? .:‘_Q-A'\f‘l" :

".t..q—ro %ya—w Auin ~ iﬁ.\;\..; I Odarfen

’ --.».\‘_',s_ m:\'\_s‘_"_.th_'\ L ’ . PP

4 unfortunate consequence' of’3Lﬂkn~oﬂvm>xmwrdaameoﬂ
-H«Clﬂ +o Fronde 1-u (:gmﬂ‘\n SNW\ we ¢tk okt re,(e VAT :

‘ "jCIA m «fw‘n WU i re e ot 5~ ) [

-the subsequent exposure of the CIA's antl—Castro

'.‘assaSSLnatlon plots /(SSC Book V) see also(Alleged

’ifﬁAssa551nat10n Plots Involv1ng Forelgn Leaders, Interlm

% -

’}Report, SSC, 11/20/75)7 Paradox1cally, even lf gﬁe
tWarren CommlsSLOn had.requested 1nformatlon on such
v‘plots, the CIA s. p01nt of contact w1th the Warren

Comm1551on would not have been able to- prov1de the

A
.Cm(cekww\d«wf

g, o kien Gl L — %

K,Q \.(}\,2;_" o




Eass: icatjon:
o= Classitication:

(Thus form is to be used for material extracted

 fidis doam—isirolied w@d,,ﬁgmgtyxtenal exfrocted

from ClA——-controlled documents.)
L -13a-- -

"'iMr Rocca's testlmony reveals, he had no

“ef7knowledge at the tlme of the Warren Comm1551on
llnvestlgatlon of Agency efforts to assa551nate
1eF1del Castro. (HSCA Class. Depo._of Raymond

- fRocca, 7/17/78, P.. 50)

' *”;wComm1551on w1th 1nformatlon so requested. -As -

60/‘7( /MV}\§ Kiu,u? MG‘_( }m ¥ ,,\/<_ 0(&(/5 N .

@




secaaf” |

Classuflcatlon- o

- (This" form is to be used for moferlal extrocfed
- from ClA———control!ed documents.) - S

"'_I;‘Had Rocca as the CIA's work:.ng level representatlve '

‘.'-“j__f_:to the Warren Comm:.ss:.on been requested by the

_':.'(:omm;_ss:.on to research and report on any and all‘ B
- CIA. ant:L—Castro assass:.natlon operat:.ons, Rocca - ;-f;.'
» efforts would have produced no substantive :Lnforma- -
B '_t:.on._,, (1bid., . 49)”r 'lvs ?U;QMA }mowtwyz

S The record also ’i-/;..u*‘ that the CIA desk

. offlcer who was lnltlally glven the respons:LbJ.lJ.ty
by Mr Helms to J.nvesta,gate f-'--' E,ee Harvey
.Oswald, and the assassa.natlonb of Pre51dent Kennedy

'had no knowledge of such plots durlng hls 1nvest1-

",cata.on.'_ (HSCA Class. Depo. of John Scelso, 5/16/78'

. ‘;PP 73 lll 112) Mr. Scelso testlfled thavt 'had he ".Yi_',o{g*‘%:'
known of such assass:.natlon plots the follo »ng_. X"‘("S o&("-/\:
. . ‘ ne ,

_"actlon wou.:.d have been taken-“ L '@0’ X

""we would have gone at thatgxo/t and heavy L L'll"

 We would have queried the afent (AMLASH) M}."

" about it in great detail. I would have T A
‘had him polygraphed by’t‘he best” operatlve r‘ﬁ Eid

~'security had to see if he had (sic) been . 79%1'}
- a double-agent, informing Castro about ' % e
our poison pen things, and so-on. "I,

| would have had all our Cuban- source,s &)J\ '
quer:.ed about it.® (IbJ.d., p 166) va.wﬂggﬁ“ ‘

' As the record reflects, these plots were known

; . anrwﬁbﬁkﬂe&k‘“""s netin 4-?°“+"“4‘°Wﬂ'€fqucsﬁans p((ui“’-&—faulﬂ' .
"b“*:s‘ ?‘ﬂ.s u-;u*‘-t-w«- Wﬁ\o-*'rmsz rakstepe ane WweBh By prids v ho urmHN! hain &
I gammqnﬂ. .._MM W‘Mi (\M‘Q m M f!uu\w.zﬂn*l:'\ @ato\dq—;) L

Clasmﬁcuﬂon. SE C P »

*Seeﬁalso”HSCA Classified Depos:.tlon [s)
pp-£9~3Twherein Angleton statesfhut A

‘f’o a:suslﬂ.&‘f- Fider C-..u-\“’u .M'hl \LP«J‘_,'

by few w:.th:x.n ‘the CIA. Mr. Helms' testlmony regard:.ng i ’g
&




}‘:Za s Pirector

'f;the Warren'CommlsSLOn.. The followxng exchange

Cldééificuﬁdnz :

(Thts form is fo be used for mcterlal extracted
from: ClA—-—-coMroﬂed documents )

these plots reveals that the Agency compromxsed‘*h*F“h“ﬂ Sf._f

- 1ts promlse to. supply all relevant 1nformat10n to > -
‘ = see sratementat Jonn Mitsng; 47 loa her'em )

- between Commlttee Counsel and Mr. Helms 1llustrates '

.....

the sextent L \of the Agency s compromlse°-

-yMr.~Goldsmith:, . Mr. Helms, I take it. from your o
S R testlnony that your position is .
that the anti-Castro plots, in
fact, were relevant to the . -
4V,gWarren Commission’s work; and, . .
-'in’ light of that, ‘the Commltteei*f'
- would like to be’ lnformed as to - .
.. why the Warren Commission was '
_ not told by you of the anti- .
'5,Castro assassxnatlon plots.-y

Mr. Helms: f*.'fl have never been ‘asked to testlfy
P 'Nbefore the Warren Comm1551on about
'-[our operatlons.t fq S

'f“Mr;-GoldSmith:--va the Warren’ CommlsSLOn dld not

- .. know of the operation, - it certalnly
.. was not in a pos;tlon to ask. you
'Iabout it. :

':Is that not true?. L

- Mr. Helms: .. _Yes, but how do you know they dld
T 2 Y ot know about it? How do- you . -
know Mr. Dulles had not told- them? - :
How was I to know that? . And: be51&§s,, :
I was not the Director of the Agency -
and in the CIA, you did not go . )
tra1p31ng around to the Warren Com-
mission or to Congressional Commlttees
or to anyplace else without the
Dlrector s perm1551on. :

Mr. Goldsmith: Dld;you ever discuss with: the Dlrector

~ ' ‘ ‘whether the Warren Commission o :
'should be informed of the anti- Castro
asgassination . olots°.¢-: S :

Classuflcahon- SECR f-T

" Classified by cerivcfion: M ‘




Rt T ;
Classmcahon. I

- (This form is to be used for moferlal extracted

from ClA—controlled documents) . : . _

Mr. Helms: - I did not, as far as T recall.
S - (HSCA Exec. Sess. Test. of- Rz.chard

| Helms,) 8/9/78, pp.r_ 30 31 g :mpha.s.s
Mr. McCone test:.fed that he fJ.rst became 'a.ware
- 6f ‘the CIA's ant:.-—Castro assass:.natlon plots Lo

1nvolv1ng CIA—MafJ.a ties dur:.ng August 1963 - He- -

stated that upon 1earn1ng of these plots he directedv o f}x .
that the Agency cease ‘all such actz.vn.tles. -'(-HS_CA‘ R : o g

}yClass.,Depo.vof John McCone, 8/17/78, p.:lB) '“:';

"'When asked whether the CIA desmred to .w:Ltholdv 1nforma- | s

',tlon from the Warren CommlsSLOn about the Agency antl-

ACastro assass:.natlon plots to avold embarrass:.ng the g

'Agency or cau51ng an 1nternatlonal crlses he gave:'ggs

*“'.","'_.the follow:x.ng response-‘

oo cannot answer that since they (CIA
‘._employees knowledgeable of the -
continuance of such plots) withheld:
the information. from . me.. I cannot .
answer that question. I have never
been satisfied as to why they with- ' ,
held the information. from me..tilbie.,$;A;
P 16) : ' o '

'Regardlng the relevancy of such plots to tHB

Warren Comm:.ss:.on s work, Warren Comm:.ss:.on counsels '

Faggk(n) Slawson and Spector were ln agreement that ;~

such 1nformatlon should have been reported to the

- Classification: _




s EC'Z-E{

| C‘ICI"SS‘IfICC:lﬁon;:" R

(Thls form i m msy@?gal &@dﬁéegu\km s’/ ﬂ/ﬁ, é

S S from ClA-—co
Qwﬁ; } Warren Comm;ss;on. (Exec, Sess. Test. of w.:

Wiﬁqf Dav;d SlaWSOn. 11/15/77, p._27 Exec..Sess.“Test'?ﬁ*

‘:of Arlen Spector 11/8/77, pp. 45 46 CF, Exec

isi[ 5 ﬁ;@fi:'Sess.:Test. of Wesley Llebeler, ll/15/77, p. 71
. . wherelhe states that p0551ble w1thold1ng of
'flnformatlon by cIA about Agency attempts tof
'}assaSSLnate Castro dld not srgnlflcantly affect

= Warren Commmssxon- ‘on)7 R4t (o\ﬁv
Lo : ~PT et

From the CIA's perspectl Mr. RoCcany,"ﬁ
testlfled that héd heiknown o£ the antl-Castro
.';f;assa551natlon plots hls efforts to explore the;;;*
fe!pOSSLblllty of a retallatory assa551natlon agalnst
1;Pre51dent Kennedy bY Castro would have been lntenSL—ﬁirjlf
ulafled. He stated that.uff a completely dlfferent o
::fiprocedural approach probably would and should hav
:l'been taken;_v (HSCA Class.'Depo. of- Raymond Rocca
tl//l7/78’ P-'45)»_ . , | , ..., v
| e ~John Scelso, tne.aboveecited’ClA’aeskioffleefﬂ ._v
l]whonran the'CIA's 1nitial'investigation of.PresideE%' *

o Kennedy 'S assassrnatlon untll that responSLblllty

was glven to the CIA's counterlntellloence staff

' offered a hlghly crltlcal appralsal of Helms

'.non—dlsclosure to tne Warren Comm1551onf

R R R O R 539939

I CIossnfled by derwahon
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Mr.

u. L

’ Cldssiﬁcqﬁﬁh': L

SE c—a{ﬁ i

(Thls form is to be ‘used for mafenal exfracted
“from CIA—controIled documenfs) L

Goldsmlth. '

Scelso"y

Do you think Mr. Hel L
- acting properly when he. falled E

to tell the Warren .Commission’ c
nq'about the assass;natlon plots’gfffv

)’\Q*gﬂ)\ ’2'15

ms was

CA Class.

Fanj‘b’ I7LL7

Agency(EonEe;n*for the Sanctlty

of Sen51t1ve Sources and Methods - Factors Affectlng

‘CIA Response to Warren Comm1s31on Requests

sources and methods.

satlsfy a Comm1551on request,

The length of time requlred by the CIA to l;'

of 1nformatlon,4

, a reply back

1€lrespond to the Warren CommlsSlon s requests for~ff'”
lnformatlon was dependent upon l) the avallablllty

2 2) the complexxty of the 1ssues'

: presented by the request and 3} the extent to whlch

’ the relevant lnformatlon touched upon sen51t1ve CIA

| On the flrst two p01nts, Mr *B

A‘Helms testlfled that when CIA had been able to

the-CIA;would then send

and some of these lanlrleS obv10usly
took longer than others. :

For example,

_ Classification: _

some might involve
e m e
Sﬁ.ka{xh

Classified by .'derivuﬁon: g

No, I thlnk that was a morally o

highly reprehensible act, which
- he cannot possibly justify under

his ocath of office, or any .

other standard of professronal
. public service. - (HS :
-Depo. of JOhn'Scelso,jS/lG/?S)

&




i RPN (Thls form is to be used for: matenol exfrccfed R
T S S from C!A——controlled documents.) v ; e
P ‘, checklng -a.file which was in Washlngton.,
. Other inquiries might. involve trylng to
'-'see if we could: locate. somebody 1n some
BN overseas: country.:nv ; L
A + . Obviously; ‘one: takes longer to. per- i
fmﬂ- k ﬁform than the other. - (Exec. Sess. Test.
e {;f ‘of Richard Helms, 8/9/78, p. 25)
v

) N %Z\‘\q \f
s : QZ

~ At tlmes the CIAls concern for protectlng ltS

'SenSLtlve sourcesvand methods caused the Warren

RS

'CommLSSLOn to experlence greater dlfflculty 1n
'gettlng relevant 1nformatlon than when the protec-"
Utlon of such sources and methods was not at lssue.

B Lee Rankln expressed the oplnlon that the Agency s;

: effort to Protect its sen51téhe sources. and methodslfarfunu«r
with CEqard o CiAsursiflance oparikions s Mekice Uity

T affectdthe quallty of the lnformatlon to which
:3fthe Warren Comm1351on and its staff were glven ff

"iaccess. (HSCA Class. Depc. of J. Lee- Rankln 8/17/78
235) As a resu1t of the CIA's concern in some. lnstances;
) ' bmse&un lté‘)r«k olosesuskion.

" the Agency made ‘the unllaterlal dec1510n to «<0M2; “r
;llmlt access to CIA materlals by the Comm1551on.-efg ‘;i;aky
'(HSCA Class. Depo. of John’ Scelso, 5/16/78 n158)

ela#&A *% “tn‘

The Commlttee has . ldentlfled two areas of

concern in whlch the AgenCy s de51re to protect 1ts

.sen51t1ve sources and methods impeded the Warren

.Comm1551on S lnvestlgatlon. These are:

P

Pl
x’s‘.ah‘r)

-+ Classification: ﬁoam,

Clcsscfled by derwoﬂon
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SECRET,

- classifieaﬁans _

- (Thls form is to be used for material exfracfed
trolled documents.) :
W:Lthold:.n 7 J.nformatz.on from the. Warr._n

B ,' 's:Lon ; pertaa.m.ng to ﬁte—phote
surve:nﬁan'ce[a‘nd telephom.c surve:.llance ?

2) As a related cons;l.deratlon, the. Agency s

operatlons of the CIA's Mex:.co CJ.ty Statlon g
retlcence to reveal the orlgln of the photograph
now referred to as that of the "Mex:.co é

Cit M ster Man" d_eve.lopak mdﬁ‘s Mexscocd’(v f"“‘{" -
mr%ul anct {aa—er lons ba

o a lﬁ"if fn;‘t"caﬂ Ccﬂc.(rnw Ka«h ~ey
SQnS'o‘fuff ‘ Jé‘u\r‘ 2 M'MQ%MA

The CIA's concern for reveal:.ng the exn.stence .

- of sensmtlve technlcal operatlons, as outllned above,"‘
v(_was ev1dent from the 1nceptlon of the Warren Comm1551on. V:»_Eé_
Scelso commented tnat "we were not authorlzed
at f1rs+ to reveal all our technlcal operatlons.
(Ibld., p 158) But Scelso did testlfy that-1’
"We were going to glve them lntelllgence
,-4reports which derived from all our sources,
including technical sources, 1ncludlng the
[telephone lntercept]and the information w9 :
. gotten from the interrogation of Silvia % ¢
‘Duran, - for example, which corresponded
-almost exactly with the lnformatlon from
the[telephone 1ntercepts']
' er Scelsco's characterlzatlon is supported by

o e?amlnatlon of the background to the flrst major CIA

report furnlshed the Warren Commrss:.on regardllng'

. Classification: __. - -~ =7, SR

"500056?

:I_ ! Classmed by derwchon




"c'nags":'f;'caﬁom{ g

(Thns form is fo be used for material exfrocfed

T . from ClA—controlled documents.) " o
' ‘Lee Harvey Oswald's trlp to Mexico Clty., (CIA v

*Q:IDOC.AFOIA #509 803, 1/31/64, Memorandum for JI;QA

th?Lee Rankln from Rlchard Helms) Much of the
f'llnformatlon prov1ded to the Warren CommlsSIonnfd
r1n thls report was based upon sen51t1ve sources Q
and methods;‘ldentlflcatlon of which had been. ?f
‘deleted conpletely from the report.._* A |

| The CIA pollcy llmltlng Warren Comm1551ontejf'or
knowledge of CIA sources and methods was artlcu-f:
lated as early as December 20, 1963, at whlch I

' tlme a”cable was*sent from CIA-heedquarters_tonl

_the Mex;co Clty Statlon which stated-

Our present plan in oassmng 1nformatlon _

. to’ the Warren Commissign-is to- ellmlnate e

- mention” of[te fE /ps'\ln order to-

- protect:your: contimfigGps.  Will rely

. instead on statements of Silvia Duran- ‘

. and on contents of_§ fonsular file -~
-which Soviets gave[(ODACIDJ}(CIA Doc. FOIA. .\,
| $420-757, 12/20/63, Q:S--ra:k( W

R

ﬁThe basrc pollcy artlculated 1n the December

- 20, 1963 cabl 1s also set forth ln a CIA memorandgm. ¢
w»w'of December 10. 196 as it SDelelcallV concerned ‘_

the CIA E relatlons w1th the FBI C (CIA Memoranduht'

for File, 12/20/63 B&rch_DfNeai 1ncluded ln w1th Soft :

flle materlals) In that nemorandum, B;reh—e~Neal
%4
of the CIA Counterlntelllgence SpeCIal Investlgatlons

Group Staé wro “that he had. been adv1sed by‘ ‘Sam 3
| Iossr |cahon. emmm T .

a.an.%-hxi- EY)

'}Acmwaﬁnﬁ@& 033&40@;




: CIA mater:.al to be passed to the Warren Comm:.ss:.on.

 Classification: _

ST ':’:-' ' S R

}g'SECRELH1,f*"

. (Thss form i$ to’ be used for maferlcl extrac'ted S
Pap:.ch, FBEo&IHAsa:nnfmﬂe&Heaﬁiéws)that ‘the FBI was
ant:.c:.patlng a request from the Warren Corumlssz.on

for cop:.es of the FBI s materlals wh:.ch supported

_ "the FBI s fJ.ve volume report of
December 9, 1963 that ‘had been submltted to the _

Warren Commission. Pap:.ch prov:Lded .Q ‘Neal with

States -Agency was tappa.ng—te&ephones]xn ‘Mexico

this ‘_report which indieated’that sdmer'nited S ” :.-,' L g
| and asked hJ.m whether the FBI. could supply the o g
Warren Comm:.ss:.on w:.th the source [of the te-lephone‘*

A;a—ps*] o' Neat§memorandum shows that he dlscussed

this matter w1t"1 Scelso. After a dlscuss:t.on

w:.th Helms, Scelso was dlrected by Helms to. prepare _

L ',"Cldssiﬁcq_tidn:




| Class'iﬁc'd'ﬁohn:.*

(This form is to be ‘used for mateﬂo! extrocfed e e

from ClA——-controlIed documents) o i

He (Scelso) was quite sure lt was noty'._-

.the Agency's desire to make- avallable

to the Commission at least in this L

manner--via the FBI-sensitive. lnforma—

+ tion which could relate to[telephone. .

 taps, ] (CIA Menmo for File, 12/20/63, b v o
:Blrch o* Neal, 1ncluded in Soft Flle materlals)*

*

- that the CIA had become aware that the FBI had

. The oplnlon expressed by Scelso as of Decemberh
20, 1963 was set forth on January 14, 1964 in a-
formalized fashlong s 'hen. Helms expressed his
~concern regarding exposure by the FBI of Agency
sources to the Warren Commission. Helms wrote -

already.

, called to the attentlon of. the
'Comm1551on, through its attorney,
‘that we have information: as deter-.
‘mined from Agency sources c01nc1d1ng
with tl& dateywhen Oswald was in Mex1co.

- Clty and which may have some bearlng
- on ‘his activities while in. ‘that area.’ . -

. (CIA dissemination to FBI, 1/14/64,
~CIA, $ CSCI 3/779/510 wtﬂrvl’l“'m

Mr Helms further lndlcated that the CIA mlghtv
be called upon to provide additional ‘information
‘acquired from checks of CIA records and agency
sources. He suggested that certain policies be
employed to enable CIA to work cooperatlvely .
~with the Commission in a manner which would o
protect CIA ‘information, sources and methods. 5 éaV
- Among the policies articulated were two which: '
Helms claimed would enable the Agency to control
the flow of Agency originated information. In .-
this way the CIA could check the- possibility of
.revealing its sources and methods 1nadvertantly
The pollc1es artlculated were: - :

¥z

| {3
O
)
kit
\

Classification: ___° 099545

Clossxfled by denvaﬁon




(Thls form is to be used for matenol exfracfed
e from ClA—<controlled documents.) R P :
The CIA pollcy of ellmlnatlng reference to Agency

senSLtlve sources and methods is further revealed

by examlnatlon of an Agency cable, dated January 29,

1964, sent from CIA Headquarters to the CIA.Mex1co

_Clty Statlon._ (CIA Doc. FOIA #258 204, 1/29/64

- DIR 97829) Thls cable lndlcated that knowledge of

ngency sources” and technlques was Stlll belng w1th— d’

‘held from the Warren Comm1551on, and stated that on B

vSaturday, February l, 1964 the CIA was to present

'a report on Oswald's Mexico Clty act1v1t1es to the

Warren Comm1551on whlch would be 1n a form

protectlve of the CIA's Mexrco Clty Statron 'S

_1sonrces and_technlques (Ibid.) .

(Footnote cont d from pg. 23 )

l) Your Bureau not dlssemlnate 1nfornatlon re~'
ceived from this Agency w1thout prior- concur-

rence o W o, -

ﬁ,:_,'!,.-:"vajf?.‘m\ ‘ 4 e «, '

2) In 1nstances in whlch this Agency has prov1ded
information to your Bureau and you consider
that information is pertinent to the Commission'’s
interest, and/or compl€ments {BAA) or otherwise
is pertinent to information developed oxr .
received by your Bureau througa other sources
and is being prov1ded by vou to the Commission,
you refer the Commission to this Agency.  In
such cases it will be apprecxated if you will

Canooo advise us of such referral in order that we may
. anticipate. gg@“§0551ble e interest of the ST |
o . B ‘Commi Late 2 = : Y y ’ sw +0

‘meeting lta needs. (Ibid. )“**”g“
~ . Q 'ff;’ o L PC(cssuﬁed by denvohon
: o o S B KW




(Thls form is to be used for matencl extrocted
from CIA-—-con'rroHed documen’fs) el

.'(Telephone Tag; 7
‘qu; Helms offered testlmony regardlng the CIA s

'_retlcence to 1nform the Warren Comm1551on, at least'

durlng the lnltlal stage of the Comm1531on s work;is

of the CIA s[telephonlc andehoto survelllance

operatlons ln Mex1co Clty[

The reason for the sen51t1v1ty of these
[telephone taps]and surveillance was not
- only becg@se if 'was sensitive from the -
Agency's standp01nt ut the[telephone SR
taps wereliunnlng in™ onjunctlon with . o=
the Mexican authorities |and. therefore, ]'

- if this had become public knowledge,

it would have. caused{very bad feelings
between Mexico and the: Unlted States, 7}
and that was the reason. ‘- (Exec. Sess. .
Test. of Rlchard Helms, 8/9/78, pPp- 51 52)

£
P

,The'CIA‘s unwillingness tO‘lnform the.Warren'i_

‘_,.

‘Comn1531on 1n the early stages of 1ts 1nvestlgatlon

wY
. <
T D

of. the above-descrlbed survelllance operatlcns 1s

a. source of concern to thlS Commlttee.‘ It is

1ndlcat1ve of an, Agency pollcy de51gned to skew.

in its favor the form and substance of 1nformatlon_j

% .

the cia felt uncomfortable prov1d1ng ‘the Warren

CommLSSLOn. (HSCA Class. - Depo. of John Scels s

5/6/78' P. 158) Tnls ‘process mlght well have

-hampered the CommlsSLOn s ablllty to proceed in

. Classification:.

ﬁﬁﬁﬁfz

I Clussufaed by denvcmon




e *SJECKE]: ‘

Clasmﬁcahon- '

rom ocume

o ltS 1nvesélg§é ronn'sw&otﬁ da}fid ff.?l m?.fe”gl eﬁ"’fé"é’e J.t. :
‘ A—contr e :

As noted prev:.ously, ‘on January 31 1964, S

o the CIA prOVlded. the Warren Comm:.ssa.on w:Lth a

'-4',j‘memorandum that.-_chronlcled Lee Harvey Oswald’

| Mex:.co C:.ty VlSlt durlng September 26, 1963 -", -
ﬁ(CIA ‘Doc.. FOIA #509-803:1/31/64) ,

October 3 ’ 1963 That memorandum dld not. ment:.on

‘that Oswald's var:Lous conversatlons w:.th the Cuban

and Sov::.et Embassy/Consulates had - been [tapped and ...
by theAgencysMex:.coCJ.ty Station -

.subsequently]transcrlbed? : Furthermore, that memo--"-: - R :‘.,_r‘:v“ ' |
" randum dld not ment:.on that the CIA had[tapped . l : s
,and)transcrlbed conversat:.ons between Cuban Embassy o
employee Sylv:.a Duran and Sov:x.et off:Lc:Lals at the §
Sov:.et Embassy/Consulate nor was ment:s.on made of

the conversatlons between Cuban Pres:.dent Dortz.cos ‘ §
| and Cuban Ambassador to Mex:.co Amas whz.ch the CIA |

o had[ also tapped ana)transcrlbed. | £
On February l, 1964, Helms appeared before the g
Conmlss:Lon and llkely o.n.scussed the memorandum of
January 31 1964 -(CIA -Doc. FOIA #498 204 1/29/64 o )
DIR 97829) “on February 10, 1964 J. Lee Rankin wr?te *

' Helms :Ln regard to the CIA memorandum of January 31.

(JFK Doc. No.,3872 ) A review of R_ankln s letter -

Xg]
NI o
£ o T
1%

i

- Classification:

I Clossufted by denvqtlon -




‘ (Thls form is to be used for: materuai exfrccfed
- from C!A——confrolled documents) o

-1nd1cates that as of hls wrltlng, the Warrenv
‘°1}1Comm1551on had no substantlve knowledge of[the

. e productlon

afitelephonlc survelllance operatlon ©
.f.;l e,,]the tapes and transcrlpts [from that operatlon.}]
Rankln 1nqu1red in the February 10 1964 letter
"whether Oswald’s dlrect communlcatlon w1th employees ,
. of the Sovxet Embassy (as stated. 1n Paragraph 1

'Eﬁfof January 31 memorandum) had been fac1lltated by

"tftelephone or 1nterv1ew.» Manlfestly, had:the Warren»‘

'CommlsSLOne.'v been 1nformed of the[telephonlc

h-survelllance operatlon and 1ts success in tapplng ']
'Oswald thls 1nqu1ry by Rankln would not have been

‘[_made. v»~”°

Raymond Rocca s testlmony tends to suppo—rt. ‘ - i §
"7T;;thls eonclu51on.' It was Rocca's recollectlon that o
"between the tlme perlod of January 1964 —-Aprll 1964,
Warren ConmLSSLOn s representatlves had VlSlted the

‘ CIA's headquarters J.n Langley, Vlrglnla and had

.' been shown var:r.ous transcrlpts resultlng from[the

:CIA?s‘telephonlc survelllance operatlonsjhn'Mex1co'
Ccity.  (HSCA Class.: Depo. of Raymond ‘Rocca, 7/17/78-

p.;89)3 However, Mr. Rocca dld not Dersonally make

- Classification: 7~




: Closs'ifi‘outioﬁi': '

(Thas form is- fo be used for moterlol extrocted
~from ClA—confrolled documents ) -

o thls materlal avallable to Comm;ss;on representa-

'"3;_t1ves and was not able to state under oath

-'precrsely the pornt in tlme at whlch the Warren

' *_ On February 19 1964 the cIA responded to -
'yRankln s 1nqu1ry of February 10. The Agency ’

response Qld 1nd1cate that Oswald had phoned the

':Sov1et Consulate and was also 1nterv1ewed at the

Commn.ss:.on flrst learned of these operatlons. (Ib;d-’) . s

f‘Consulate.' However, the Agency ff nelther revealed::v

Wfthe source of thls 1nformatlon in’ lts response to

W'the Comm1531on nor indicated that thlS source

’would be revealed by other means (e g. by oral
"tgkbrleflng)., (Ibld ) ' |

jd'Warren CommlsSLOn Knowledge oi[bTA melephonlc Survelllanre 3

Durlng the perlod of March,— Aprll 1964,
Davrd Slawson drafted a serles of nemoranda whlch

among other issues concerned Warren Comm1581on know—‘

w .

"ledge of and access to the productlon naterlal
. derlved from the[bIA telephonlc survelllance}operatlons.
nlln Mex1co Clty. A rev1ew of these memoranda tends B

' to support the Commlttee s belief that the Warren

Comm155;on;'through Mssrs. Slawson,_Coleman, and

. Classifieation: _

ébaa”ﬂ”
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'”-Q_that date, Coleman, Slawson and Wlllens met thh g_?*

‘~ﬁtinn Scott, the CIA's Chlef of Statlon in Mex1co

| f-‘f_f o Mex:.co CJ.ty f.lz.)

Classnflcahow _ SAwwal

and Wllleng"ﬁdi‘d"hﬁtt%g?:a’ﬁi‘ a‘ifc@g?"%'o{’efﬂi'egelephonlc

. from ClA—controlled documents.)
survelllance]materlals until. Aprll 9, 1964. On

_ Clty, who prov1ded them w1th various transcrlpts
and'translatlons derived,from CIA telephone taps ]
of’the Cuban and Soviet'Embassy/Consulates._ (Slawson

"Memorandum of Aprll 22, 1964, ~Subject: Trlp to

Prlor to Aprll 9 1t appears doubtful that

the CommlsSLOn had been given even partlal access B

ko the Faferenced materiil

. Nevertheless, by March

“7’12, 1964 the record lndlcates that ‘the Warren ,'

“g”CommlsSLQn had at least become aware that(the CIA

.'5f?d1d malntaln telephonlc survelllance}Ef the Cuban

tu”ﬁEmbaoSJ/Consulate. (Slawson memorandum, March 12, f_

1964, Subj. meetlng w1th CIA representatlves)

5 Slawson s memorandum of March 12 reveals that. the Warrenh.=.'

",Commlss10n had learned that the CIA possessed ‘tran-.

f to Mex1co, Armas, and the Cuban Presmdent Dortlcos._bThe

'_Dortlcos—Armas-conversatlons, requested by the Warren

tn
1_.,"‘]‘!
e
ok
vy
iy

o -3.Closs'ificat'i6n§ -

®

f_:scrlpts of conversatlons between the Cuban Ambassador

| Classified by derivation: - _._____ .
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SECRET -

- Classification:
(This "fo.rm is ‘to be -used for material extroctedrl'

. : from ClA—contro!Ied documepitgiMari =2 ,
Comm1551on representatlves at. rnecfu:}grwithd.~“

'-.CIA off1c1als, 1nclud1ng Rlchard Helms, concerned
3£811v1a Duran s arrest and 1nterrogatlon by the
.'Mex1can Federal Pollce.. (Slawson Memorandum of o
- April 22, 1964, pp. 3,_19, 45-46) »Helmsrresponded-

ro the Commlsslon s request for}acoees{rstaﬁing

that he would‘attenpt to'arrange for:therwarren

ji

CEEEE, W, m T .

»CommlsSLOn s representatlves to revxew thls materlal.
(Slawson Memorandum of ‘March- 12 1964, p. 6)
Another Slawson memorandum,vdated March 25, ,f’

_1964 concerned Oswald's trlp to Mex1co.,'In that memo S

. Slawson wrote that the tentatlve conclu51ons

he had reached concernlng Oswald's Mex1co trlp; :

) were derlved from CIA memoranda of January 31, 1064
r and February 19, 1964 (Slawson Memorandum of March

TZS, 1964, p,,20) and, ln addltlon,-aAMex1can-federal

pollce summary of lnterrogatlo ’ condu 53g ortly——:j:EZ::;::;
k-3

: : s,u.«uwm e L e
after: the assa851natlon‘w1th - , MW=

A large part of it (the summary report) e
'is simply a summation of. what the Mexican - S g
police learned when they interrogated. Ars. SR B
-Silvia. Duran, an employee of the Cuban: :
 Consulate in Mexico City, and is there-' o &
- fore ‘only as accurate:as Mrs. Duran's = . B
testimony to the police.(Ibid.) SR C '

N :
SECRET .
.J.- -\1—_4.14_.--‘

 Classification: __
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Clusmflcahon' _

- (This form is to be used for mafena! extracted
from ClA—confrolied documents. )

These comments 1nd1cate that Slawson Placedj’_;**‘“
quallfled 'rellance upon the Hex1can pollce summary_;ifr

Moreover, there is. no lndlcatlon that Slawson had S

been provxded the: Duran[telephonlc lntercept]tran-dhlﬁ”
‘scrlpts.} In fact, by virtue of Slawson's comments_tf
concernlng the Mex1can pollce report, it would

appear that the Warren CommlsSLQn, as of March 25[
had been provxded llttle substantlve 1nformatlon
pertalnlng to SllVla Duran.‘ As Slawson reveals,

the Comm1351on had been forced to rely upon . the twob,hl“:
memoranda that dld not make reference to the survell-?l:“
lance operatlons, and a’ summary report 1ssued by |
lthe Mex1can Federal Pollce.A Thus; ‘the’ Agency had

B T PﬁzJuJ&A SRR
-:ir”“?}.‘ - for over three months e exposxng

e . ) @C.‘{""“'k M ,(S - N

the survelllance operatlons tc theﬂrev1ew of the

concerned Warren Conm1551on staff members.' As was -

stated. in the CIA cable of December 20, 1964 to ltS

Mexa.co C:Lty StatJ.on. e
- TP
Our present plan in paSSLng lnformatlon ’
- to the Warren Commission is to eliminate
" mention offtelephone taps,}in order to
protect your continuing operations. Will
'rely instead on statements of Silvia : ,
Duran and on contents of Soviet consular = .. . §§ﬁ

- file which Soviets gave[ODACID fhere.
(CIA Doc. FOIA #420-757, Dec. 20, 1964,
" CIA p. 2144, DIR 90466)

i % chslf!ed by deﬂvutﬂw‘BE

I’hl )
. d’)

* Classification: ___




'- chssificaﬁom‘?-* R

- (This form is to- be used for moferlol extructed
from: CIA—-—controlled documents.) c

.The Commlttee s bellef that'81awson had *'j”al
o [.}glephénu. \r\;'(r“f'? -
,not been glven access to the Duranﬁtranscrlpts.lss”
:.further supported by reference to hlS memorandum ”tq
of March 27, 1964 (CD 692) whereln he states hlS S
conclu51on that Oswald had v131ted the Cuban ;_,,
Embassy on- three occaSLOns._ (Ibld, p. 2) Thls
, again
conclusron,he wrote,was based upon an analy51s of
SllVla Duran s testlmony before the Mex1can pollce._»5
Thls memorandum bears no lndlcatlon that he had
'revmewed any of the Duran transcrlpts.v Furthermore,
'had Slawson been glven access to these transcr1pts,>
certalnly thelr substance would have been 1ncorporated
lnto hlS analyszs and accordlngly noted for thlszT
f;..i I:f:purpose.p His' analYSlS would have reflected the fact

E of“,hls rev1ew elther by 1ts corroboratlon or'7iaf

cr1t1c15m of the above cited Metlcan pollce summary report.
Loglcally, access to the[CIA's telephonlc d.

survelllance]productlon would have clarlfled some

%

N,

I
amblgultles. For example, on September 27 at 4 ‘05 p.m.

“—\*
(Slawson Memorandum of Aprll 21, 1964 Subj [interceptsl)
st

G,

'rom Sov1et and Cuban Emba551es 1n Mex1co, p, 2)7%u4“§J‘ “’
. . i énc\*"

¢
Y
i8)
oy,
Fui
j-

R

- Classification: .
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’-'-,’st:Lll not been g:.ven access to the above-r

SECR;L"

Classuflcahon-.f:“ |

SllVla Dur&ms traleesh?&%@ &b@ SOWiak Mﬁéaw and

stated that°m % _C?:Ttoaued docs’mfﬂ:tsesently at the :

Cuban Embassy requestlng an. ln-transn.t v:n.s:.t to _'

'Cuba. _ Thls Amerlcan was later determ:.ned by CIA analysts

"lfto be Oswald.. Agaln on. September 28, at 11: 51 a. m.it 7}.' s
" Duran telephoned the Sov:.et Consulate stat:.ng that | é
an Amerlcan, subsequently 1dent1f1ed by CIa analysts g
as oSwald was at the Cuban Embassy. (Ibid. p. 4) é
: or‘(‘oh:fod‘mﬁ OS»..AaLdv's viSits +e¥ha C-hk‘ldl\ Fmbds'sj
Had thlS 1nformatlon“been nade avallable to Slawson,
hn.s calculat:.ons of Oswald's act:.v:.tles J.n Mex:Lco g

CJ.ty would have been more flrmly establlshed than
: - r{*‘iuﬁd»n%ﬂ‘#rﬂ&fam :
they were as"of March 27 1964

The record supports the Comm:.ttee S f:Lnd:Lng

that as of Apr:.l 2 1964 the Warren Conu'nlss:z.on had

aifogion SSEESERE G st
‘serles[of telephonlc J.ntercep 2S5 \ T memorandum of

that date by Coleman and Slawson, S posed one
questlon to the CIA and made two requestsfor lnformatlon :

from the Agency (Slawson - Coleman “iemorandum of

Aprll 2, 1964 Subj: Questn.ons Ra:.sed by the Ambas&dor’

Mann E‘ile) Coleman ‘and Slawson wrote:

1) What ‘is the 1nformat:x.on source referred

' to in the November 28 telegram that

B

G

7

™ oem oy o
SECRZET &

L . Clas.ﬂhed by denvoﬂon
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SECRET

o Clds"si_ficdﬁoh-.

, (b‘swéétrm asntsehdedeetéors@smlel d@mfeﬁn
. from ClA=—controlled documenfs )
Odessa,,;i : :

“fff2) We would llke to see coples of the e
transcrlpts[of the 1ntercepts,]translated;gV{_35
if p0551ble, in all cases where the |

-[lntercepts}refer to the assa551natlon
or related subjects.'

‘3) We would especrally llke to see' the

' [anterceptjln Wthh the allegatlon that

money was passed at the Cuban Embassy f}fr;lff" Eé
'f,llS dlscussed (Ibld ) : y ‘ _" o .
d{:The questlon lnltlally posed by (Item I). 1n ¢~t':r: h .§§
'_the above referenced memorandum of April 2 concerns»mv_}ff
the{CIA telephonlc lntercept]of September 27, 1963ii;;i;;'
. :at lO 37 a. m..-(Slawson Memorandum of Aprll 21 d‘y AA §§
'1964 p.'l) Obvxously, lf alawsohvfound 1t necessary
to request the source of the 1nformatlon,.he had . §§
o not as yet been" prov1ded access to the orlglnal
materlal by the CIA. » §
' Item Vumber Two of the above 1lst1ng tends E% show

that the Comm15510n had Iuﬁ:been glVlng access to the[lnterce

)

s

'Concernlng the assaSSLnatlon..“

Q@

By

0y
| 50

i

i

*Classification:
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K
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o C|a§'sifi'cafia'ﬁ'é s

(This form is to be used for maferla! exfracted
from ClA—controlled documenfs) L

Item number three of the above llstlng

;'d'reveals that[the lntercept of]the Dortlcos—ArmaS ;7’
;;conversatlon of November 22, 1964, in whlch the e
ifpassxng of monles was dlscussed had not as of April.
'h1_2 been prov1ded to the Comm1531on. The Comm1ssxon
'*'vhad spec1flcally requested the Dortlcos-Armas

:transcrlpts at -a March 12, 1964 meetlng between
'ffeCommlsSLQn representatlves and Agency representatlves.itﬂ
‘iif(Slawson memorandum, March 12, 1964, SUbJ' Conference' "
o .f'w:.th cm on March 12, 1964)

On Aprll 3, 1964 Coleman and Slawson expressed

'f?;thelr concern for rece1v1ng conplete access to all .

h7lmater1als relevant to Oswald's Mexlco Clty trlp.»,‘-~

'%uThe most probable flnal result of the
: =nt1re lnvestlgatlon of Oswald‘s act1v1t1es

in Mexico is a concluSLOn that he went

‘{.there for the purpose of trylng to reach
H'f'»vCuba and that no br:Lbes, consplracn.es, B ) é

t[etc.‘took place.f

.,,In'order-to make"such*a'judgment'(that T

.. 4ll reasonable lines of-investiqation that;'

might have uncovered other motivations or

S ""i{"-Clds'si'fiédfiﬁh:l}:*.-f:%:::;:-;-,_ )

g Classified by ldefivcﬁ_oné i




SECR‘TH.

B Classiﬁcofion-

(Thts form is to be used for ‘material extrccted
“from ClA-—-confrolIed documents.) L ek
_29551b1e consp1rac1es have been followed

_through w1th negatlve results), we must '

'751>become famlllar w1th the detalls Of what -

R both the Amerlcan and Mexxcan 1nvest1—]

g_tory agen01es there have done. ThlS

'means reading thelr reports,'after trans-

.“latlon, if necessary, ‘and. 1n some cases

3talk1ng w1th the lnvestlgators themselves.gr"

c_}(Slawson and Coleman Memorandum, Aprll
13, ‘1964, Subj: Addltlonal l:l.nes of

”5Investlgat10n in Mex1co Whlch May Prove

| »Worthwhlle,‘p. ll )

Manlfestly, Coleman s and Slawson ¥3 de51re‘;553_
mpidcek

':for a’ thorough lnvestlgatlon hadobeen g;1‘ N y'

'the CIA's concern lest 1ts sources and methods,"'

WL V. W WA WA . W

however relevant to the CommlsSLOn s. 1nvest1gatlon,

be exposed. Cons1der1ng the~grav1ty and 51gn1—

flcance of the Warren CommlsSLOn s cnvestlgatlon‘c

. the

&
L R

. _ &C
Agency ] wltholdlng of materlal from the - EJ o

.

s
Commission staffrwas clearly 1m9roper. \?ﬁgy.

g,

] :‘.i
)
f
|

aaaﬁaagaf‘
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"‘ffsand Wllllam Coleman flew to Mexlco Clty, Mex1co
,: .t° Mex1co Clty, p. l) Prlor to thelr departure,.
"”:AMex1co durlng Oswald's v131t to Mex1co Clty and at;j}

";tlves that the CIA's Mex1co Clty Statlon was actlvely

'i}ﬁSOVlet and Cuban Embassy/Consulates (Ibld., p. 3)?1

. _Clas'_siﬁédfioh?.-'v"’

(Thls form s to be used for mqterml exfracted

from CIA-—cTérg Aed documents) o _— v
On Aprll 8, -David Slawson, Howard Wlllens,;p}gﬂfﬁia

to meet w1th the representatlves of the State;

’Depa.rtment, FBI, CIA, and the Government of Mex:.co.}@}--: =

_(Slawson Memorandum, Aprll 22, 1964 Subj Trlp

ﬂthey met w1th Thomas Mann, the U S Ambassador to

'the tlme of Pre51dent Kennedy s assa551natlon..(1b1d )

- Ambassador Mann told the Warren Comm1551on representa—,;lvr

'nfengaged in photosurvelllance operatlons agalnst thevajqff“}.w

Upon the group s arrlval in. Mex1co Clty, they=}ff
were met by U S Ambassador Freeman, Clalre Boonstra ‘f.5t .
'~of the State Department, Clarke Anderson of the FBI,' g§

'»,and Wlnston Scott of the CIA (Ibld pp. 9~ 10)

That ‘same daxidurlng a meetlng between the awégﬁj;"

f'Commlss1on representatlves and Wln Scott, Scott made

[avallable to the group actual transcrlpts[cf the CIA'

7-telephonlc survelllance operatlonsjaccompanled w1th

'Engllsn translatlons of the transcrlpts.v In addltlon,ij'(' -

Ck:SSIfICGﬂO“ '

0990;9;,7

i o Classuﬂed by denvcmon :




' wrote,»,.

Cldséificqtioﬁi

‘he provxdéﬁh'% %;“_‘_;: ;fg l‘;:dl 5 for, é"_‘%‘f’ ﬁhgtoélraphs

ocuments,
vfor the tlme perlod covered by Oswald s v151t

that had resulted from photosurvelllance of the

'iCuban and Sov1et Embassy entrances.DaVLd Slawsont*vf‘

“...Mr. Scott stated at the beginning : -
of his narrative that he intended to make
a complete dlsclosure of all facts, - i
including the sources of his 1nformat10n,'
and that he understood that all three of

- us had been cleared for TOP SECRET and
- that we would not disclose. beyond ‘the.
_‘conflnes of the Commission and its L
immediate staff the lnformatlon we. obta1n~-*"'
ed through him without’ first clearlng it
.with his superiors in Washlngton.“ We. ...
,.agreed to this." (Ibld ) o -

Mr. Scott descrlbed to ‘the Comm1551on repre—“'

sentatlves the CIA s course of actlon rj=-.

'Vafollow1ng the assassxnatlon, lndlcatlng that hlS
' staff 1mmedlately began to complle dOSSlerS on.n
'.Oswald, Duran,'and everyone else throughout Mexlco
whom the CIA knew had had some contact w1th Oswald

'(Ibld.) Scott revealed that all known Cuban and Russ;anﬂ

Aintelligence agents ~Had - Q}rcﬁJy . been put undé& _d._ﬁ

surveillance following the assassinatlon.v Slawson
concluded :

"Scott's mnarrative plus the material we
were shown disclosed immediately how
incorrect our previous information had
'been in Oswald's contacts with the ‘Soviet
and Mexican- t‘mbass:.es.- Apparently the .

Classd‘lcaﬂon- C G “’f”."'f = SRR

_w;,_‘___‘ i
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SEVC W.T

| &l’cla"s‘si'fié‘dfi’aﬁs

. (Thas form is fo be used for mo?enol extrocfed R
adlSt&xtﬂbnsoﬁnﬁmbmmsamons to which our.
information: had been subjected had .
. entered some ‘place in Washington,
- - because the CIA information that we
.. . were shown by Scott was unambiguous -on:.
© . ..almost all the crucial points. . We had . .. SRV
o - . previously planned to show Scott, Slawson s
T reconstruction of Oswald's probable '
o ‘act1v1t1es at’ the embassies to get - Scott s
opinion, but once we saw how badly distorted
- our information was we realized that this
. would be- useless. Therefore,: instead, we *
.decided to take as close notes as possible-
- from- the original source materials at . some
later tlme durlng our ‘visit." (Ibid, p. 24)

-=ik ¥ separate Slawson memorandum of Aprll 21, 1964 records
the results of the notetaklng from orlglnal source fi |
7-mater1als that he dld follow1ng Scott s dlsclosures.hTL'b
"These notes dealt exclu51vely with the[telephonlc
’1ntercepts pertalnlng to the Duran and Oswald conver-*;;;”
"r“;satlons for the perlod Sept. 27 - Oct. l 1963.:?~'hr.
"*:-(Slawson Memorandum, Aprll 21 1964 Subj {Intercepts ]

' “Vfrom the Sov1et and Cuban Embasszes in Mex1co Clty.i

It is ev1dent from Slawson s record that the

”1Agency S denlal of orlglnal source. materlals, ln thlS

[

B RN TN VTN m" s, . S, W

"case the[telephonlc survelllance 1ntercepts,]serloq§ly
'-,1mpalred the . CommlsSLOn s ablllty to draw accurately -
'reasoned conclu51ons regardlng Oswald S soyourn ln

HaheXLco Clty,‘;It-meant that as of Aprll:lo,_1964;

W
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(This form is. to be’ used for mofersol extrccted
" from ClA-——confrolIed documents. ) '

fnearlng the halfway p01nt of the Warren CommleSLOnl,’
1«:1nvest1gatlon,;the Comm1551on was forced to retrace'
'f}the factual path by Wthh it had structured Oswald'
act1v1t1es 1n Mex1co CLty. rIt fu:ther-revealed that;

the Agency had*prov1ded ambiguous'inforﬁationit0~.v_

',vthe Comm1551on when, in fact "on. almost all the

; cruc1al p01nts SLgnlflcantly more. prec1se materlals
‘could have been made avallable for analy51s by the
€;Comm1551on..(lbld ) Thus, the Agency S, early pollcy
of not providlng the Comm1551on w1th v1tally relevant

lnformatlon derlved from certaln sen51t1ve sources

h‘and methods had serlously undermlned the- 1nvestlgatlon s

”5and possxbly foreclosed llnes of lnvestlgatlon e g.,

' uban 1nvolvement, that mlght have been more’ serlously

'"conSLdered had thls materlal been expedltlously7“
'prov1ded

MC:LU.Q C\“"L, S‘hi'le'\ ?NTDS;.A(JQ\HM./KQ o\/u&‘H\SL
Mex1co Clty MysteryﬁMan - s : : -

On November-23 1963, FBI. Spec1al Agent Odum
howed:ﬂarguerlte Oswald a photograph of a man o

Abear;ng_no phy51cal-resemblance to her_son (Warren

n
B
€
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Conm-ss;pnﬁi’ééﬁ&?t "p '°354 “Sed'rfffs ’?ﬂ&%%é’fﬁ%‘l&e%ad been

isupplled to the FBI on November 22 by the CIA'
'"E;V'Mex1co Clty Statlon after Agency representatlvesgi';.f;f
'ﬂh]"had searched thelr flles ln an effort to 1ocate

' f»mformatn.on on. oSwam‘:' | (cns; Doc. DDP4-~ 1555, 3/25/64,

_SECRET

Clasmﬁcuhon- A

from ClA—tont oifed documents

Warren Commlssion Doc.:fz;ﬁLﬁhls photograph)whlch was - oneo

__1n a serles resultlng from ‘the CIA's photosurvelllance_gl'

operatlons agalnst the Sov1et and Cuban Embassy/Consulates

Prlor to the - assas51natlonL,

had been llnked by

'nthe Mex1co Clty Statlon to Lee Harvey Oswald v(Ibid\)"‘
QoRlchard Helms, ln a sworn affldav1t before the Warren ][i

?_Comm1351on, stated that the photograph shown to,'

‘Marguerlte Oswald had been taken on October 4, 1963

h.ln Mex1co Clty and mlstakenly llnked at that tlme tol
A Oswald. (Warren CommlsSLOn Affldav1.-of Rlchard Helns

‘18/”/64, Vol. xr,.pp._459 470)

On February 10 1964 Marguerlte Oswald testlfled

_;before the Warren CommlsSLOn and recounted the c1r—h

'A;[cumstances under whlch she was shown the photograph. .

: f(Warren Conm15510n Report Vol ;7153)Mrs. Oswald tgsilfled
”that she belleved this nhotograph to have been of Jack

_Ruby (Ibld\)

[ ¥4
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(This form is to be used. for mcterlcd exfrccfed
from ClA—controlled documenfs )

Thereafter, on February 12 l964 J. Lee
Rankln wrote to- Thomas Karrames;nes, A551stant DDP;gt'i"
lrequestlng both the 1dent1+y of the 1nd1v1dual -
dep;cted in the_photograph,and an explanatlon.of'
.the'clrcuhstances-hy which-thisfphotograph wae.'
obtalhed.by_the;Central Intelligence Agenoy,:
(Letter of J. Lee Rankin, Feb. 12, 1964, JFK Doc.

$3872) '»‘Vv‘_5 -

On that same day, in a separate letter,
' Rankln wrote to DCI McCone regardlng materlals‘

that- the CIA had dlssemlnated since November 22

1963 to the Secret Serv1ce but not to the Warren
CommlsSLOn.' Rankln requested coples of these
‘materlals whlch included three CIA cables. The

cables concerned»the photograph subsequentlyVShown '

by the FBI to Oswald's mother of the 1nd1v1dual

as Lee Harvey Oswald. (Letter of J. Lee Rank:.n , '% " o
Feb. 12, 1964, JFK Doc. #3872) :

orlglnally J.dentlfled by the Mex:.co CJ.ty Statlon E S g
%’ Among “the materlals dlssenlnated by the CIA %

to the Secret Serv:.ce was a Novenber 26 dlssenlnatlon.

(CIA DochIR 85177, 11/26/64) That cable concerned

r
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(Thls form is-to be used for maferscl extracf ed

‘.:.the Dortlcﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬂasoﬁ@&@ﬁ%ﬁéﬁéﬁ&? and dlsclosed the

_ex1stence of[?IA telephonlc survelllance operatlons ]

r:h 1n Mex1co Clty at the tlme of the assa551natlon'h
,and Oswald's earlmer v1sxt., As a result the CIA was '
t"reluctzmt to. make the mater1a1 dlssemlnated to S
the Secret Servzce avallable to the Warren Comm15510n
rf_for ln SO d01ng the Agency would have necessarlly exposed[its

telephonlc survelllance operatlonéko the Comm1551on.

f‘x John Scelso testlfled regardlng the c1rcumstances-'
surroundrng the eventual explanatlon glven to the |
Commmssron recountlng the orlglon of the photograph in
questlon.“ Scelso stated. |

. "We did. not initially disclose to the
Warren Comm1551on all of our technlcal
operatlons. " In other words, we did not
-~initially disclose to them that we had
- .photosurveillance because the November .
. photo we had (of MMM) was not of Oswald. . -
' Therefore it dld not mean anythlng,.you

.see’“f
Mr. Golasmlth  ...So the Agency was making a unilateral
decision that this was not relevant toc the Warrenv»

Comm1551on.»

&

R GEh @R G . W, ‘m B om s

Scelso:;‘nght, we were not authorlzed, at flrst,ﬁb, L4
to- reveal all our technical operations. ‘
(HSCA Class. Depo. of John Scelso 5/16/78
~ p. 150) - o
In summary the naxxrm shows that _
' By February 12, 1964 the Warren Commrssron had

1nadvertantly requested access to[telephonxc)surverllance

proauctlon, a. cause for concern w1th1n the ‘X759¢~03/

Classnﬁcatlon' 5 E C e I e
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E ossu?ccltgon-‘ Secret
assitication: ________
(This form is to be used for material extracted

- {ibis doam—isirolied M#ﬁﬁwferlol exfrc:c'{ed I

from ClA—controlled documents.)
C =44- '

hdue to the sen51t1v1ty of Agency sources and methodsrffl__
Simllarly, the p0551ble dlsclosure of the photosurvelllance{;;{
_operatlons to the Warren Comm1531on had also begun to cause
concern w;th;n the Agency. |

On March 5, .1967 Raymond Rocca'wrote’in an d'
.lnternal memorandum to Rlchard Helms that “we ‘have |
a problem here ‘for your determlnatlon;" Rocca-":
outllned Angleton s de51re not to respond'directly
to Rankin's request of February 12 regardlng the CIA
materlal forwarded to the Secret Serv1ce since
ANovember 23, 1964 ~ Rocca then stated-r .

"Unless you feel otherw1se, J1m would
prefer to wait out the Commission on the
matter covered by paragraph 2 (of the’ :
- above-referenced February 12 letter to McCone
requesting access to CIA reports provided
the Secret Service after November 22, 1963,
$JFK Doc. 3982). If they come back .on thls =
point he feels that you, or someone from
here, should be prepared to go over to show
the Commlssron the material rather than Passag
‘them to them in copy. Inc1dentally, none
of these items are of new substantive ’
interest. We have either. passed the material
in substance to the Commission in response to .
 earlier levies or the items refer to aborted -
" leads, for example, the famous six 'photographs
which are not of Oswald..." (CIA Doc. FOIA '
#579-250, 3/5/64; see also HSCA Classified
Deposition- of James Angleton, 10/5/78, pp.

®
%

A A W R W W mmm .

wm\w .y

Mtoﬁom q@v;ﬂp’%‘- —“ - 0 9 9 ﬁ g 5

o«awsbya«w ______C Berk




Classnflcahon.»g .

(This form is to be used for. matenol extracfed
- ffidris GbAm—éontooled dnduientn)afenal extracfed
from ClA—controlled documents.) -

SRR -4 4a-— -

'ﬁwhereln he states that the only ‘reason -

for not providing the Warren Comm:.ss:Lon w1th
access to CIA surveillance materials.

_was due to the Agency's concern for:

: protect:.on of 1ts scurces and methods)
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”'“:'the February 12 request for the materlals forwarded

"‘;Secret Serv1ce materlals._ Rankln wrote to Helms ff~

' -each report or communication pertalnlng to the Secret

th,dSerVLce materlals w1th all lndlcatlons of your j"

- (This form is to. be . used for matenal extrocfed .
© .. from CIA——controlled documents.) B
' On March 12, 1964, representatlves of the '

;Warren Comm;ssxon and the CIA confered regardlng

7to the Secret Servxce by the Agency. (Letter of

'J. Lee Rankln March 16, 1964, JFK Doc. #;3872,<Slawson.

Memorandum, March 12, 1964)
The record lndlcates that the CommlsSLOn at

»_the March 12 meetlng pressed for ‘access to the

“h'on March 16 that it was hls understandlng that the

- CIA would supply the Comm1551on w1th a paraphrase of

'confldentlal communlcatlons technlques and confldentlaltl?"““

sources deleted._ You will also afford members of
our staff worklng~in this area an‘opportunity to
vrev1ew the actual flle so that they may glve assurance

?,that the paraphrasesarecomplete._' (Letter of J. Lee

‘Rankln, March 16 1964, paragraph 2, JFK Doc. No 33%2)’~

f Rankln.further 1nd1cated;that the‘same
"-procedure.was to be followed regarding any material

~ in the possession of the CIA prior,tovNovember‘ZZ;

I T

| ;"'5.;.7_;-Ci‘ass_ifi_c'qfioh:"f
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,.lt had determlned that the photograph shown to Marguerlte"

Clussuflcahon"

EQRET

(Thls form is to be - used for motenal extracted
L - from ClA—controlled documents) ' B :
,1963 whlch had not as yet been furnlshed because

fu_lt concerned sen51t1ve sources and methods._ (Ibld.,td

‘A:'[’Par-,--”) R S S T
;F“~t Helms responded to Rankln s March 16 letter
'on March 24 (FOIA ey 622-258) by two separate
5commun1catlons (CIA Doc. DDP4 1554 herelnafter CD!631,;
‘3/24/64, CIA- Doc., DDP4 1555, 3/24/64 CDh 674 herelnafter)uﬁ
,CD 631 prov1ded the Comm1551on w1th a copy of the o v
October 10, 1963 CIA dlssemlnatlon to FBI State Dept.,~h'
INS and Navy Dept._(and to the Secret Serv1ce on_;
'22 Nov ) regardlng.Lee Harvey Oswald and hls presence:;ft
; at the Sov1et Consulate in Mex1co Clty. The response 8
| further revealed that on Ootober 23 1964; CIA had
L s the Navy

- requested two coples of the most recent photograph

'Vgof Oswald in order to check the ldentlty of the person

f:belleved to be Oswald 1n Mex1co Clty. Furthermore,

'”the CIA stated though it dld not lndlcate when,,that

® e

- Oswald on Hovember 22 1963 dld not refer to Lee , 51 i

"Harvey Oswald. The Ageqcy explalned that it had checked the g
' T photogra?

iagalnst the - press photographs of Oswald generallv

avallable on- November 23 1963,

‘ﬁd‘i’%‘ﬁ@fa ‘

CD 674_reveals ‘that ‘on Nov. 22, 1963 lmmedlately follo

u?ﬂﬂ%ﬁug
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{This fqrm s’ to be used for mofeno! exfrocted

e a5°assfla*aa&>_eo.a%q\e&aoe& Ringper 23,1885, chree

. cabled reports were recelved at CIA headquartero' _
| ;}from the CIA Mex1co Clty Statlon regardlng photographs
‘Vil of an unldentlfled man who had v1sxted the Cuban and
AiSov1et Embassres durlng October and November 1963.~

Paraph as of tnese cables, not reveal&ng~sen51t1ve

A Agency Wrote that the subject of the photo referenced
| ’ifjln these cables was not Oswald. It was further =
r~tstated that- A

"In respOnse to oQur meeting of 12 March and

your memo of 16 March, Stern and Willens -

will review at Langley the original copies

of these 3 disseminations to the Secret

Service and the cables on which they were

based,  as well as the photos of the unidenti-"
. -fied man." (CIA Doc. DDP4- 1555 CD634 24 _ |
" March’ 1964)

"sources and methods, were a._tacme to Ch 07&. The o s

'V,On,March_ZG,'Wllliam Coleman wrote in a memorandum

for;the7record:

- "The CIA directed a2 memorandum to J. Lee Rankin.

" on March 24, 1964 (Commission Document No. 631)”

" in whié¢h it set forth: ~the dlssemlnatlon of .
the information on Lee Harvey Oswald. I realize
that this memorandum is only a partial answér
to our inquiry to the CIA dated March 16, 1964
and I hope that the complete answers will give’
us the additional information we requested.”
(Memorandum of Wllllam Coleman, March 24, 1964)

&
E;_g 'i( kigﬁ A

G

_ Coleman went on to state.

"As you know, we are Stlll trying to get an
“explanation of the photograph which the FBI
'-showed Aarcuerlte Oswald soon after the
, ni.
CIossnfncohon--*”“ :

- " .__ E V_ C!assufted by den&alﬁgL_
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(Thls form is to be used for material exfrocfed '
from ClA—controlled documents.) i
assassination. I hope that oaragraph 4
- of the memorandum of March 24, 1964 -
_ (CD 631) sent Mr. Rankin by the CIA
~ .is not the ‘answer which the CIA intends
- to glve us as to thls lnqulrv."(Ibld )

.
ST

webr

i,
[l MR (

it

R .The followxng day, as agreed by Warren CommlsSLOn’;":
and Agency representatlves, Samuel Stern of the_ |
’CommlsSLOn VlSlted CIA headquarters 1n Langley,'
_Vlrglnla.fe C '

Sterns' memoranaum of hlS v151t reveals that.
fhe rev1ewed Oswald's flle w1th Raymond Rocca.' Stern.
‘lndlcated that Oswald s flle contalned those ﬁaterlals
furnlshed prev1ouslj to the Warren Comm1551on by N
ithe CIA.; The flle also contalned- . |
"Cable reports of November 22 ‘and Novenber frh.

23 from the CIA s Mex1co Clty Statlon_ j"

relatlng to the photograph of the unldentl—'
fled 1nd1v1dual mlstakenly belleved to be
Lee Harvey Oswald and the reports on those

| cables furnlshed ‘on Wovember 23 1963,tov7ﬁ
the Secret Serv1ce by the CIA. '(Memorahduma

. of Samuel Stern, March 27 1964)

L3

L3
. W,

Stern noted that these messages»were“acchrately‘v_

‘paraphraSed in the'attachments to,CD.674?provided'the .

% Pueageaph gPpry b &3 s wat et <18 »‘OnclM%\Q

hu{’ dant Fr&kl Livicwead A A agt dep et
% OJS,;S M‘cﬁ‘gé &;ressr\];hsio«r‘phs o: cs.,ga.bo\
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S - CIassuflccxtlon-‘- _ ¢ECRcl

, v (Thls form ls‘fo be used for material extracted =
Warren Comﬁ?@éﬁéﬁ*@ﬁ"ﬂ&ééhﬂwwnﬁ1964. He also

rev1ewed the October 10, 1963 cable from CIA's
. Mexico Clty Statlon to A CiA headqﬁarters°'
reportlng Oswald's contact wmth the Sovxet Embassy
.1n Mex1co Clty; In addltlon,_Stern examined the
- October 10, 1963 cable from CIA headquarters to
the Mex1co City Statlon reporting background 1nfor-'
mation on Oswald." ’(Ibld.) : Stern‘recorded o
that ..theseta’meSSages ‘_wéfe‘ o
'paraphrased accurately as set forth in the CIA's january
'31 memo to the Warren Commlss10n reportlng Oswald s
Mex;co Clty trlp.
Lastly, Stern noted that Rocca provrded hlm
- for hlS rev1ew_a<computer prlntout_of thetreferences
to Oswala—relatedeGOCumentsViocated in the Agency's
eleetrohichdata storage system. He stated "there is
no item listed qn:the'printout which the Warren Com-.
miSSion ‘has not been:given either in full’text.er[ |
paraphrased." ‘(Ibid ) :v ;"A | §§ ,,h
Thus, by the 27th of March a Warren Coﬁmissioh

’representatlve had been acprlsad of the c1rcumstances

. FCTIT" v
‘surroundlnc tne mysterlous photograph.
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.;cthe Commercxal Attache s offlce at the Cuban Consu—'i‘1’-n

Clossificution:' -

(Thts form is to be used for matenol exfracted T
from CIA—-controHed documents.) L

Luisa Calderon

Approx1mately flve hours after Pres1dent

f Kennedy s assaSSLnatlon a Cuban government employee s

in Mexlco Clty named “Lulsa"'recelved a telephone’%‘m-”f"

call from an unldentlfled man speaklng Spanzsh.

v—\ :
(cIa Doc. FoM 7105, 11/27/53, 173 -615, attachment)

{Thls call had been 1nterceoted and recorded by the

CIA' Mexlco Clty Statlon as’ the result of 1ts

LIENVOY (tel tap) operatJ.on j(Ibld ) The Mex‘lco

Clty Statlon/as subsequently reported to CIA

headquarters, ldentlfled the Luisa of the conversa~l%

tlon as Lulsa Calderon, who was then employed in

late. (Ibld )

Durlng the course of ‘the conversatlon, the

_unldentlfled caller asked Luisa if she had heard

(of the assaSSLnatlon)

”i the latest news.' Lulsa repllec ln a joklnc tone~'

d"Yes, of course, I knew almost before Kennegg wo

(Ibld )
CIA'

Paraphrasmng the[telephone 1ntercept)transcr1pt,

it states that the: caller told Lulsa A'...thebperson:

© . Classification: __SECREL
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'(Thts form is” to be used for moterlol extracted
vfrom C!A—confrolled documents.) - B

_apprehended for Kennedy s slaylng was the
'1:"Pr651dent of one of the COmmlttees of the Falr
'*“ePlay for Cuba.a Lulsa replled that she also knew
thls;' Lulsa 1nqu1red whether the person belng |
'held for the kllllng was a grlngo. The‘un;dentre-
'ffled caller replled, 'Yes»"_ Lulsa told-herlcaller3x
Vthat she had learned nothlng else about the assass1na-;,7

o tlon and that she had 1earned about the assassxnatlon o

lonly a llttle whlle ago. The unldentlfled caller
’commented._' |

We thlnk that if lt had been or had
seemed...publlc or hHad been one of.
- the segregationists or against . S
- _1ntergratlon who had killed &ennedy,.;liy_-r
~ . then there was, let's say, the e
_ possibility that a sort of civil }
war would arise in the United States,._..
that- contradlctlons would be sharoened...'
~ who knows ' : o

Lulsa.responded:

Imagine, one, two, three;and'now;'that'
makeS»three;~(She laughs ) (Ibld, p. 2)

ﬁiw 5. g %%m

o >;ﬁf*' g

Raymond Rocca, in resoonse to a’ 1975 Rocke-

feller Comm15510n request for lnformatlon on a

T

) ooss1ble Cuban consplracy to assa551nate Pre51dent,>

uAKennedy wrote regardlng Calderon stcomments._}m>.:

G
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- Latin hyperbole? " Boastful ex post facto
.. suggestion of foreknowledge. This is the
.. . only -item in- the[lntercept coverage of
- =*+  the Cubans and Soviets after the - assassxna-'
' ‘tion that contains the suggestion of fore—
knowlege of expectation. (CIA Doc.,
Memorandum of Raymond Rocca for DC/OPS,

5/23/75. P 151*(gee p.S S $or ®)
Standlng by itself, Lulsa Calderon s cryptlc-

e

,comments do not merit serlous attentlon. Her wordsf
:may 1ndeed 1nd1cate foreknowledge of the assaSSLna—‘
tion but may equally be lnterpreted w1thout such a
v;SLnlster=1mp11catlon. Nevertheless,.the Commlttee

_ has determlned that Lulsa ‘Calderon's case should _
have merlted serlous attentlon ln the months follow1ng
4the assassxnatlon. | | |

In connectlon with the assass;natlon, Lulsa -

Calderon s name flrst surfaced on November 27 1964

in a cable ‘sent by then Ambassador Mann to the State

N_Department (CIA Doc.. DIR 85573, ll/27/63)

&

In that cable Mann stated: o ™ .

L1

QS

...Washlngton should urgently conSLder'
feasibility of requesting Mexican authorities
to arrest for interrogation: = Eusebio Azcue,
Luisa Calderon and Alfredo Mirabal. The two
‘men are Cuban national and Cuban consular
‘officers. Luisa Calderon is a secretary

in Cuban Consulate here." (ibid.)

£
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:*Regardlng the lssue of whether Calderon s comments
could reasonably be interpreted to indicate pOSSlble
foreknowledge, the CIA position is as follows-

" During the- Rockefeller Commission 1nqu1ry,'

. almost. before Kennedy /dld7 " In other words, .

‘position that translation of Me Entere as’

Secret

"Eleﬁmeansn? =

Eﬁ“ °'"—‘_-é%3§j§s J”Effiv;"“"‘*"*“ﬂ st

—55a—

Calderon's conversation was identified

as a possible item of information from
the[Agency sJCuban -and Sov1et[telephone : :
intercepts jthat might‘suggest foreknowledge -
of a plot to assassinate the American Presi-.
dent. This- lnvolves a faulty translation of an -
answer Calderon gave to her caller. In answer
to the latter's question as to whether she

had heard the latest news, Calderon said:

"*Si, claro, me entere casiantes que Kennedy.‘
The verb entere 1s mistranslated. Me en ere. ;
(the first person of the verb enterarség =
past tense) should be translated as RIRE % found
out (or I learned) /about it == the assa551natlon7

Calderon was saying she -heard about the shooting
of Kennedy almost ‘at the time the event took
place...™ (CIA Doc., Memorandum Regardlng

Luisa Calderon conversatlon, p.-1).

The Committee fundamentally disputes the
narrow interpretation of Calderon's comments
assigned by the Agency. It is the Commlttee s»

either "I found out" or "I learned about" R
does not foreclose lnterpretatlon of Calderomﬁﬁ o
comments as a suggestion on her part of p0551ble
foreknowledge of President Kennedy's assassination.
'I‘he. mlcrprd-ai%n. 1nany everk; showld howe sonfeftto.
uiaun&ta{l Mf%mm¢>§m} n st thaC1A
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Thls cable does not state the ba51s for

S ' arresthg Calderon. However, the CIA's copy of thlS o

’”;cable bears a handwrltten notatlon on 1ts routlng :

»_page. That notatlon states: “Info from Amb Mann

fhfor Sec Rusk re: ...persons 1nvolved w1th Oswald

in Cuban Embassy._ ‘Mann went on to state in urgent

'Tfﬂ:terms.5<“They may - qulckly be returned to Havana 1n o

horder to ellmanate any possxblllty that Mex1can

'bgovernment could use them as witnesses." (Ibld )

‘ Accordlng to CIA files, Calderon made _7
'f:reservatlons to return to Havana on Cubana Alrllnes on

sbﬁfipecember ll 1963,Aless than four weeks after the'c_

’}aasasslnatlon. (CIA Doc. CSCI-316/01783—65, 4/26/63)t

| ”»Calderon,:A2cue and'Mirabal‘werebnot arreated

~ nor detained for'questioning by the Mexican federal

pollce. However, SllVla Duran, a frlend and assoc1ate'

R of Calderon s and the one person belleved to have hia' '.‘ji-‘g}"

*It is the Commlttee S bellef that Mann was prompted |
to request the arrest of Calderon on-the basis of

Gilberto Alvarado Ugarte's allegatlon ‘that Calderon

.- was present at the Cuban Embassy when Oswald .-~

- was allegedly given a sum of money presumably to

‘carry out the assassination of President Kennedy.»
(CIA Doc. DDP4- 2741 -1 June 1964 Attachment C)

| 009977
?ﬁ%éﬁﬁ%%ﬂ% —Secret
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ihad repeated.contact w1th-05wald whlle he was Ln"d
fMex1co Clty, was arrested and questloned by the
';Mexlcan pollce on two separate occasrons. (CIA, )
Doc. DIR 84950 11/23/63, CIA Doc. DIR. 85471,. o
__311/27/63) |

Durlng her second lnterrogatlon, Duran was

questloned regardlng her ass001atlon w1th Calderon. :

There 1s no 1nd1catlon in the relnterrogatlon report _
pdaccountlng for the questlonlng of Duran: about Calderon._l
(CIA Doc. DDP4 0940, 2/21/64) The 1nformatlon regardlng: _
‘CDuran S lnterrogatlon was - passed to the Warren Comm1551oni_
‘on February 21 1964 more than two months after | o
Calderon had returned to Cuba. (Ibld ) |
Informatlon was reported to the CIA durlng
~._May 1964 from a Cuban defector, tylng Lulsa

/ . .
'Calderon to the Cuban Intelllgence apparatus.v The

".
@

e . 'iﬁmﬁi; . wuww;-. 5 .»"

':defector, AMMUG-l was himself a Cuban Inte].l:;.genceﬁ45

Offlcer who supplled valuable and hlghly rellable

1nformatlon to the CIA regardlng Cuban Intelllgence

operatlons. (CIa Doc., Memorandum of Joseph Langosch'

b

to Chief, Office offSecurity,'6/23/64) Calderon's

o i _:.,_‘éiegfﬁeanen seomet ﬂ%ﬁ?B
,i . é!‘ L'GJ"" E ' “ gﬁassss'affed l:g dgnvaéon _C..__B.Er-k

| m




| €!a§§meanan=?" Secret
‘ﬁ‘#% form s 13

fsr ma?ee.ﬂa' 5&?&%’
Lol Eﬁ“—"ﬁSRFFS gd sﬁs&m&n@

-57a~-

: t:Les toCuban 'i_r'x_teil.igen'ce' were vrep'erted to the Warren
 cofmission on June 18, 1964. (CIA Doc. FOTA #739-319,
6/‘19/6.4) Howevef, the Committee has determined from |

- its rev:.ew that the CIA did not prov:.de Calderon 8
__-'conversa.ta.on of November 22 to the Warren Commlss:.on.v,

. Consequently, even though the Warren Commission was. aware that - §

R <§k§§ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬁ- - |
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(This form is to- be used for materlal exfrected

from ClA—controlled documents. )

Calderon had.connectlons to 1nteﬂlgence work,

link between her background and her comments
was never establlshed for the Warren.CommlsSLQnA’,ﬂn
by the CIA. VThe_Agency s_overs;éhtflnrthls
. regard may have forciosed the ccmmission‘from”“ .
actlvely pursulng a lead of great 51gn1f1cance.‘f;

Calderon s- 201 flle reveals that she
'arrlved in Mex;co Clty from Havana on January 1s,h'f
1963, carrylng Cuban Passport E/63/7. Her date

,of blrth was belleved to ‘be 1940

AN D) Ij

:as d1d other Cuban Embassy offlcers, the v1tal SRR

(CIA Doc. Dlspatch

HMMA21612, no date glven) Calderon s presence ln

HMeXlCO Clty was flrst reported by the CIA on July

lS, 1963 in a. dlspatch from the CIA's Mlaml fleld

.operatlons). .(CIA Doc. Dlspatch]

1off1ce to the CIA's Mexico ClLy statlon anr to the

Chief of the CIA's Speczal Affalrs Staff (for Cuban

That dlspatch had attached to’ :x.t

:}0095 7/15/63)

a report contalnlg

blographlc data on personnel then aSSLgned to the

Cuban Embassy in Mexico Clty.‘ At nage three of the

attached report Luisa Calderon was llsted as Secretary

-of the Cuban Embassy s commerclal offlce. The

. C!qs'sifi‘c:ati'on:'

%éaiiﬂﬁ’tffﬁ
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(This form is to be- used for material extracted
from CIA—con?rolled documents) '

notation 1nd1cated that a report was pendlng on : -
g No exﬂxregmﬂ:xs present
1 Calderon. (Ibld.,-p. 3 of attachment) The - 1n<2ﬂdenx1s
. 201 Flle
»Agency has attempted, w1thout success, to locate
,the report. |
Luisawcalderon's associatidn with the'Cuhan

DGI was first recorded by the CIA on May S, 1964.

(CIA Doc:éﬁilnd Memorandum of[Harold Swensoni:FOIA‘/jgng@;\
L ‘;SOf\s

. .,Jv‘
‘68 290 5/5/64) At that tlme, Joseph Langosch,-

.Chlef of Counterlntelllgence for the Spec1al Affalrs

‘staff, reported the results ofﬁhis debriefing of,

‘the Cuban defector, AMMUG-1. 'The'meﬁorandum stated

‘.‘that AMMUG-l had no direct knowledge of Lee Harvey S

Oswald or hls act1v1t1es but was able to provxde

yltems of lnterest based upon the comments of certaln
n Cubah Intelllgence,Servrce offlcers. (Ibldf)v Specrflcalry,
;AﬁMUG—l was askeé if Oswald was known'totﬂkaﬂuban
intelligence services-before November 23, 1963.
'AMMUG -1 told Langosch "Prlor to October 1963, Oswaég . ;
~visited the CLban Embassy in Mexico City-on two or

three occasions. Before, durlng_and after these-

visits, Oswald was in contact with the Direccion

o, GER, . E
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from ClA«—controlled documem‘s) ' L

General De Intelllgenc1a (DGI), spec1f1cally

v w1th Lulsa Calderon, Manuel Vega Perez, and

’ Rogello Roarlguez Lopez. ] (Ibld )

Langosch thereafter wrote,thatdcaldercﬁ?eiﬁkﬁdf
'precise'relationship to thejDGI:waevaot clear;f“'
As a comment to.this~stateﬁept he Serg£Crth_the:”d;d'ﬁwlu
CIA cable'aadﬁdispatch traffic which‘recorded'ﬁer"

arrlval in Mex;co durlng January 1963 and departure o

for Cuba w;thln one month after the assaSSLnatlon._”’da'?‘
(Ibld ) |

On May 7, 1964 Langosch recorded addltlonal
.:1nformat10n he had ellc1ted from AMMUG—l regardlng

,Oswald s possmble contact w1th the DGI.; (CIA Doc;f¢aﬁfﬁ,.

Vg

FOIA 687 295, attach. 3, 5/7/64) Paragraoh 3 of
'tbls memorandum s*aeed in part- |

"a. Luisa Calderon,; since. she returned
o to Cuba, has been paid a regular
salary by the DGI  even though she .
has not performed any services.- -~ -
Her home is in the Vedado sectlon" L
where the rents are high. = i ¢ ’
b. Source (AMMUG) has known Calderon o '
for several years.  Before going
to . Mexico, she worked in the
Ministry of Exterior Commerce
in the department which was known
as the "Empress Transimport." -
Her title was Secretary General
of the Communist Youth in the -
- department named in the prev1ous”

seatence. {Ibid. ) SE‘CRET

.
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On May 8 Langosch further dlsclosed AMMUG s )

€f=
§~@
b ?

knowledge of the Oswald case._ (Ibld,_attach. 5)

Langosch paraphrased AMMUG'S knowledge of Calderon‘;“

Tl ,»} i;f* as follows..,_i

I thought that Lulsa Calderon mlght have

" had contact with Oswald because I learned
about 17 March 1964, shortly before I made

a trip to Mexico, that she ‘had been

‘involved with an American in- Mexlco. The
information to which I refer was told to

-me by a DGI case officer... I had commented -

- to (him) that it seemed strange. that Luisa

Calderon was receiving a salary from the

DGI although she apparently did not. do. -

any work for the Service.. (The case offlcer)

. told me that hers was a pecullar case and
.. that he hLmself believed that she .had been

‘Agency although. Manuel Pineiro, the Head

- of the DGI, did not agree. As I recall,.g

_ _ (the case offlcer) had - 1nvest1gated Luisa .-
“r fCalderon. This was‘'because, during the tlme

'she was in Mexico, the DGI had intercepted .

~.a letter to her by an American who signed

-his name OWER  (phonétic) or something - :
'similar. As you know, the pronunciation

of Anglo-Saxon names is difficult in -

.Spanish so I am not sure of how the name
mentioned by Hernandez should be spelled. -
It could have been "Howard" or something

‘different. - As I understand the -matter, .
the letter fron the American was a love B
letter but indicated that there was a. S
clandestine professional relatlonshlp

between the writer and Luisa-Calderon.

I also understand from (the case officer)

that after the interception of the letter

she had been followed and seen in the

.company of an American.. I do not know. if

this could have been: Oswald...(Ibld_)_.,

- Clquificatvion':'_”
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On May ll, Raymond Rocca wrote a. memoraadum
' to Dlrector Rlchard Helms regardlng the lnformatlon
[Swenson]had e11c1ted from AMMUG (CIA Doc. FOIA 687-295,
-_5/11/64, Rocca Memorandum) "Rocca’ proposed that "the
DDP in person or v;a,a des;gnee, perferably the’
former, dlscuss the AMMUG-l smtuatlon on a very .
restrlcted ba51s w1th Mr. Rankin at hlS earllest
convenlence elther at the Agency or at the Conm1531on
dheadquarters. _Untll thls takes place, it is not
ddesxrable%to ?ut*anYthing in wrltlng.s (Ibld p. 2)
On May - lS 1964, Helms wrote Rankin regardlng
‘AMMUG s 1nformat10n about the DGI, 1nd1cat1ng 1ts-'
) fsen51t1v1ty and operatlonal 51gnlflcance.l (CIA Doc.'
FOIA 697 294, 5/15/64 Helms Memorandum) Attached
to Helms .communlcatlon was a paraohrased accountlng
of Langosch's May 5 memorandum. (Ibid.) 1In that
‘attachment the 1ntelllgence associations of Manuel
Vega .Pere_z and R.ogello»Roer.guez Lopez_were s.et forth.
Howetef)”that attachmeﬁtAmade-no reference whatsoever -
td Laisa7Caldercnfm' | |
charduWiilens of the Warren Comﬁission

requested as a follow-up' to the'MayelS memorandum, -
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- from ClA—comroIIed documenfs Yy N :

--'access to the questlons used J.n Langosch s

'bfvlnterrogat:.on of AMUG...- (CIA Doc. FOIA 739- 316 6/19/64,_-,
i | ‘Memorandum) on: June }.8 1964 Arthur Dooley of
Rocca s (Eounterlntelln.gence éesearch and Analys:.s S

Group took the. ouestlons and AMMUG'S responses to

the Warren Corum.ss:.on s offlce s for Wlllen s rev1ew. o s
Wz.llens saw Langosch s May 5 memorandum. ‘I'he only R
mention of Calderon was as follows., | "The prec:.se ol :
- ‘relatlonshlp of Lu:.sa Calderon to the DGI J.S not S
clear.A She spent about 51x months in Mexn.co from '

‘ whlch she returned to Cuba early z.n 1964 " ‘(,Ibld.)j é
However, W:Lllens was not shown Langosch'

memorando, of May 7 and May 8 1964 whlch conta:Lned g
'much more deta:.led information on Luisa Ccal deron,
1nclud1ng- herv- possn.ble assoc:.atlon -wlth Lee Harve_y -
Oswald and/or .AmeriCan intelligence'. (Ibld )*

The Warren Comm:.ss:.on as of June 19 1964

had llttle lf no reason to’ pursue the Luisa Calder%n

lead. It hao effectlvely been denied s:.gnlflcant

7, 8, 11 and June 19 with attachmeénts, are not

referenced in the Calderon 201 file. (See CIA -
.Computer printout of Calderon 201 file) Their
existence was determined by the Committee's .

vlndepencﬁhssév@qhaﬁ other agency flles.u_,,_.--:_'_'--:5"‘-:':.-'-"5"‘"

’ S E C R E -L‘-; Classified by derivoh;on_:; ____—_____

* It should be noted that these memoranda of May 5, : §
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‘_background lnformatlon. Tnls denial"may have

“7;§1mpeded or prevented the Comm15510n s pursult

'f'of Calderon s poTéntlal relatlonshlp to Oswald _r“"
;f:'and the assassxnatlon of Presmdent Kennedy.v. ut’.
5,l_even if the Warren Comm1351on had learned

;nof Calderon s background and pOSSlble contact w1th
"Oswald it st111 had been denied the one 51gn1f1cant

.  p1ece of 1nformat10n that mlght haveralsed ‘ltS
”°ii“1nterest in Calderon to a more serlous level. The»e  
’ Warren Comm1551on was never told about Calderon s

ﬁ'econversatlon of November 22 1964.

Classuflcatlon _SEl LR a §
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BT é1¥%he Calderon 201 tlle 252

' : N\
reference to the conversatlon nor does lt lndlcate

‘that 1t was ever made known to or provxded the .

'»Warren CommlsSLQn for 1ts analy51s. (CIA&Comput

’fprlnt—out of Calderon 201 file) -

4&.‘:::‘:*

'In an-effort to determlne the manner 1n whlch the gé
treated the Calderon conversatlon thls Commlttee ": |
posed the follow1ng questlons to the CIA" S

o l Was the Warren CommlsSLOn or any Warren -

. . Commission staff member ever given access
to the transcript of a télephone conversa-
tion, dated November 22, 1963, between a -
female employee of the Cuban Embassy/

- Consulate in Mexico City, identified- -
as Luisa, and an unidentified male speak-

" ing from outside the Cuban Embassy/COn—Lﬁf--
sulate?  If so, please indicate when %

- this transcript was provided to the Warren
Commission or its staff, which CIA official
provided it, and which Warren Comm1551on
members or staff rev1ewed lt.’

2.;Was the Warren Commission or any member o ' )
of the Warren Commission-or any Warren S §
Commission staff member ever informed %

g»q-l .

CSECREL o
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- glven the 1nformatlon nor the opportunlty by

Elazﬂflsatlsn:* | |

orm Is to e or moten exfrocte%fl
|s fo oten exfrcct
eg oaJ .
rom A——con ro e cumenfs

. -65a-

.orally or in wrltlng of. the substance of the
above-referenced conversation ‘of. November 22,
19632 If so, please indicate when and = =
in what form this information was provmded,
.and which CIA official prov1ded it. (HsCAa
’request letter of August 28 1978) B

The CIA responded by memorandum

o -"Although the (Mexico city)’ Statlon con51dered

- .the conversation of sufficient possible -
interest to send a copy to headquarters,
the latter apparently did nothing with.

- it, for there appears to be no record in the
Oswald file of such action as may have '
been taken. A review of those Warren
Commission  documents containing information .
" provided by the Agency and still bearlng a f
- Secret.or Top Secret c1a351f1catlon does ‘

_ not reveal whether the conversation was
~“.given or shown to the Commission."
- (CIA- Doc., Memorandum Regardlng Lulsa
'Calderon conversation, p. 1)

The avallable ev1dence thus supports the_

'conclus10n that the Warren Comm1531on was never

.whlch lt could evaluate Lulsa Calderon s

.51gn1flcance to- the events surroundlng Presxdent . ‘»c
”Kehnedy-s-assa551nat;on. Had.the Comm1531on-been o
:~erpeditiously provided this.evidenceofhher,?-:~
iuteiiigenoe_background, assoeiatiouiwith Silvia’h
burah;»and her'oomments followingﬁthe assassination,'

,1t may well have glven more serlous 1nvest1gat1ve

Classifieeﬂens __secret "'1'_'-‘5._;909038
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con51deratlon to ‘her potentlal knowledge of-Oswald ”
Thus form is'.fo be:used for material extracted. :

ﬁ.anithe Cubﬁgmqﬁxergﬂﬁaﬁd%ogqﬁﬁﬁble lnvolvement ln‘:,;~n-

-_.a COnsplracy to assa551nate PreSLdent Kennedy. L

Two dlfflcult lssues remaln Wthh are raxsed'

i_%by the Commlttee s flndlnq. Flrst, why dldn‘

3the Agency prov1de the Calderon conversatlon to the_yfu

‘ G~ §%$3“~"~9'\:'
reveal to the Warren CommlsSLOn lts full knowledge ’

: Warren Commlss:.on,- secondly, why didn’ . the A ency L - s

( g .
of Calderon s :s.ntelllgence background, her possz.ble g

knowledge of Oswald and her 90551ble connectlon to

_' the CIA or some other Amerlcan lntelllgence apparatus._ﬁ" s

The flrst questlon can be explalned in benlgn -

_ terme.- It 15 reasonably possrble that by sheer

oversrght the conversatlon was flled away and not

7'recovered or recollected untll after the Warren ;ﬂff-rrf”

Comm1551on had completed its 1nveat1gatlon and N ' '
: see ? bs 3 Carcles. PD(*.OA aﬁ,"'{ca*‘n‘}(ﬂ '\ef{(ﬂ
-publlshed ltS repor {See above CIA explanatlon)

As for the Agency s w1thhold1ng of 1nformat10n
concernlng Calderon s lntelllgence background the B
record reflects that the Commmssron was merely
lnformed that Calderon may have been a member of
" the DGI.; (CIA Doc.. 5/5/64 [Swenson]Memorandum)

The menoranda Wthh prov1ded more. extenSLVe exanlna—_v

tlon of . her lntelllgence background were not made

CoT SECREE’_ o
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'Aavallable for the Comm1551on s rev1ew. Slgnlflcantly,;f

‘ithe May 8 memorandum wrltten by Joseph Langosch ;

- lfollow1ng hxs debrleflng of AMMUG—l lndlcated that f'tﬁi&'
fAMMUG—l ‘and a second Cuban Intelllgence offlcer ‘

.,belleved Calderon to be a CIA operatlve. (CIA Doc.
FOIA 687—295, attach 5, 5/8/64) It ls possxble
that thls 1nformatlon was not prov1ded the Warren -
Comm1551on elther because there was no ba51s ln
fact for the allegatlon or because the allegatlon

: was of substantlve concern to the Agency. If the
allegatlon were true, the consequences for the CIA

' would h§¥? !een serlous. It would have demonstrated |
Vthat a&CIA operatlve,‘well placed 1n the Cuban Embassy;fef‘
.may have possessed lnformatlon prior to the assaSSLna-h}i
t10n~regard1ng Oswald and/or:h;s relatlonshlp to the
Cuban Intelllgence Service ., and that'Services

p0551ble lnvolvement ln a consplracy to assa551nate

&

Pres:.dent Kennedy. o S o ’ | % ‘
Regarding Calderon's possible association
with the CIA, Agency files,reviewed'reuealfno

ostensible connection between Calderon‘and-the‘CIA,y

: -‘v-"?'":;..jq“?'}s...sifiica_tidn: NATIIUIIS 0 0 0 0 9 0
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tHowever, there are lndlcatlons that such contact
:ibetween Calderon and the Agency was contemplated.»
]5A September l, 1963 CIA dlspatch from the Chlef
of- the Spe01al Affalrs Staff to the CIA's Chlef
of Statlon in MQXICO CltY states in part-
...Lulsa Calderon has a sister re51d1ng
in Reynosa, Texas, married to an American
of Mexican descent. If (CIA asset) can
further idertify the sister, our domestic
. exploitation section might be in a posi-
- tion to follow up on this lead...Please
~ levy the requirement- on (CIA asset) at
the next opportunlty. (CIA Doc. HMMW-
1935,_9/1/63) - - ; S
’?-An earller CIA dlspatch from the CIA Chlef
of Statlon in Mex;co Clty to the Chlef of the CIA s

Western Hemlsphere DlVlSlOn records that..

ﬂ Uthe Cuban Consulate,

“reported that Luisa Calderon has a sister
residing in Reynosa,,Texau...Lulsa may go
‘up to the border to visit her sister soon--

. or her mother may make the trlp——detalls
not clear (CIA Doc. HMMA 21849, July 31,
1965) - : . SR L :

At the very least, .the above dispatches

®

evidenced an interest in the'activities of Calderon_
and ." her family. Whether thlS interest took
the form of a clandestine-agent relatlonshlp lS

_not‘revealed by Calderon s 201 flle;.
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- The Commlttee has querled David Ronis, ‘the

'“5?;5author of the above c1ted dlspatch requestlng
chat Calderon s 51ster be: contacted by the CIA'

'"domestlc exploxtatlon sectlon." (HSCA Class.

Staff Interv1ew of Dav1d Ronls, 8/31/78) ﬁonisi

._«wasra member of the CIA's Special Affairs Staff

at the”time'he wrote the‘dispatch. He worked
'prlnclpally at CIa headquarters and was responsxble

| '“for recrultment and handllng of agents for collectlon
of 1ntelllgence data.l Mr. ‘Ronis, when - lnterv1ewed
;;vby this Commlttee, stated that part of his respon51-‘.
: blllty was to scour the Western Hemlsphere lelSlOn

- for operatlonal leads related to the work of . the

Spec1al Affalrs staff. Ronis recalled that he

: nlormally would send requests to CIA field stations

. for information or leads on various persons. Often

he would receive no response to these requests,

whibhfeofmally indicated that no follow-up had"‘z€$
either been attempted or sﬁCcessfully condacted.‘

It was Ronis' recollectiondthat the above-cited
domestic exploitation section was a task force |
within'the Special Affairs-Staff. He also'statedi N

that in 1963 the CIA's Domestic Contacts Division

. Classification: ___SECRE
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'; assocmated w1th the CIA. The unlform answer was-

e - vo i v
Clossnflcahon-- __&E C'RET,'-- |

(Thls form is fo be used for material extracted
“ from CIA—-—confrolIed documents. ) ’

mlght have been requested to locate Lulsa Calderon s'A
*smster.- Ronls told the Commlttee that he had no

' recollectlon of recrultlng any person assoc1ated
u‘w1th the Cuban Intelllgence Serv1ce.t He dld recall
that he had recrulted women to. perform tasks for
the Agency. However, he dld not recall ever recrdltlng
any employees of the Cuban Embassy/Consulate 1n |
_Mex;co Clty. Flnally, Mr. Ronls stated that he had
no recollectlon that Lulsa Calderon was. assoc1ated |
"w1th the CIA. (Ibld ) .
Varlous present and former CIA representatlves

were querled whether Luisa. Calderon had ever been

'Lthat no :one recalled such an assoo1atlon." (Cltes~-
Erec‘FSeSS: Test. of Richard Helms;_8/9/78,,p; 136;d
| _HéCA-Class; Depo. of Raymond Rocca; 7/17/7é:sp 148-.
HSCA Staff Interview of Joseph Langosch, 8/21/78

PlCCOlO, Interv1ew of )

&«

o 'ib: . B
Thus, the Agency s file on Calderon and the ’

testlmony of former CIA employees have revealed no
 connection between Calderon and the'CIA. Yet, as

indicated earlier, this file is incomplete:the

'Clos'sif‘ied-jby denvoﬁon: :

Uiiﬁiiaﬁg';_?~




:’A}s ass1gned the CIA cryptonym AMMUG—l (A—l herelnarter) *v

v; most glarlng OmlSSlon belng the absence;from :

followrnq the assassxnatlon of Pre51dent Kennedyﬁ\

-AMMUG—]. - :rn t”""ﬁ;‘X0ﬁ‘ i’(‘-1w--,‘. e’ ‘-l BN LT

“flcant 1nformat10n about Lee Harvey Oswald's contacts E

with the DGI in Mexico Clty._ This defector was j_if 

- DpSI on Aprlr_zl, l964ﬂ

' -Classiﬁ'c&iaﬁ: :

(Thcs form is fo be' d for material extracted
from ClA——confrolled documenfs )

ré:.ﬁe""'ns
her 201 flle.of cryptlc remarks

'Butgyb¢nd.\p4 Co SR ’ SRR
hw. J« \chf\ N - l .

Thls Commlttee s lnvestlgatlon of Lulsa
Calderon has - revealed that a defector from the Cuban

Intelllgence Serv1ces prov1ded the CIA w1th smgnl— f'f‘

CIA flles reveal that A—l defected from the |

When he defected, A-1 possessed a number of DGI

documentsvwhlch were subsequently turned over to

the CIA. - (CIA Doc. IN 68894, 4/24/64)

.

Following his'defection, a CIA offlcer, Josepﬂqﬁ

Langosch, went, to meet A—l debrief hlm,-

and arrange for A—l s travel lnto the Unlted States."

(Ibid.), On May 1, 1964, 22 reels of Langosch s

*It is now known that A-1 dld prov1de si éﬁégpqﬁ¢ﬂrmn)
~leads to the CIA regarding Luisa Caldercn! t

fur g g nt that . little oF this information . .
was ma g i e—l“" the FIA +o-the Warren COmmz.ss:Lon._
Therefore, the pOSSlbllltY ex15ts that A-1- had
.prov1dea other lnrorm ation tg thﬁ“@;ﬁtydawmmn -

n Comm1551on s Wwork wnlcnfffr———

E‘EH'Ehe‘gIFpiss

%




) Clas__sifiCaﬁdh:' _

(Thls form is to be used for materlal ex.trocfed T T
from ClA—controlled documenfs) R

debriefing of A-1 were forwarded tol _ _ l_j{'ﬁff

(CIA Doc. DlspatchIOCDA

//hy June 23, 1964, Langosch was conv1nced that A—

.7763, 5/1/64) Effectlve on May l, Arl was under

'contract w1th the CIA for operatlonal purposes. fﬁ“-

(CIA Doc. Contract Approv1ng Offlcer Memo, 6/6/64)

l )
would be of great value to the Agency. He stated. ut_.;v

There is no questlon in my mlnd that
AMMUG-1 is a bona fide defector or A
that he has furnished us with. accurate

and valuable information concernlng o
Cuban intelligence operations, staffers, . —j/:_

and agents.. (CIA Doc. Langosch Memo to
_Dlrector of Securlty, 6/23/64)

- As an offlcer of the DGI, A-1 from August of

1963 untll hlS defectlon was a551gned to the DGI s'

Illegal Sectlon B (CIA.Doc. IN 68894 4/24/64)

which was responslble;for training»agents far.
»aSSigument-inuﬁatin‘Aﬁerica. His specmflc responsi-
_blllty pertalned to handllng of agent operatlons Vv
in El Salvador.: (CIAZDoc. Personal Record Questlon—‘f“
‘naire 6/4/64; CIA Doc;I::::jIn 68894 4/24/64)

A—l identified for the CIA the. Cuban Intelll—
gence officers aSSLgned to Mex1co Clty : Langosch
descrlbed A—l S knowledge of DGI operations in

Mexico as follows:

SEC
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;'(Thls form is to. be used . for- mafencl exfracted
'from CIA—contro!led documenfs }

In Mex100 Clty, ‘he knows who the g

-11nte111gence people are. One is the.

' Cuban Consul Alfredo erabal.' He is-
.7+ called the Chief of the Centre.: That =
.- is his title but he is actually the PR
B “;1ntelllgence chief; or -at least he
777 was untilthe 16th of April at which

~ time a- replacement was sent to Mexico-
to take over. This fellow's name is.

' Manuel Vega. The source says that
-+ the Commercial attache whose name is-

~ Ricardo Tapia or Concepcion (he is

not sure which is an lntelllgence
officer) ‘and another one is Rogelio.

- ( I might ‘say that some of these names .

are familiar to me.) (Langosch debriefing .
of Arl, 4/30/64, p..5 of reel 4, 4/23/64)

g.Thus, Arl was- able to . provrde the CIa soon e
.after hls defectlon w1th accurate lnformatlon |
_ regardlng DGI operatlons and DGI. employees ln
Mex::.co Clty. "ﬂ’ In Sle‘"t ’Ff""" ?72 | |
The Commrttee has rev1ewed ‘the CIA s flles
.concernlng A--.’ ThlS examlnatlon was undertaken
to determlne; 1) whether A—l had prov1ded any :
- valuable 1nvestlgat1ve leads to the CIA pertalning"
to the assaSSLnatlon of Presrdent Kennedy,-and 2)
—whether, if such leads were prov1ded, ‘these leads
and/or»other slgnlf;cant information were made |

available to the Warren Commission.

Classification: ___
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_ materlals prov1ded by the CIA to the Warren~f

'Langosch»Memorandum,'5/5/64) Also contalned w1th1n ’

_C_'lvas"sificot_i‘m: 2

(Thus form is to be used for mctenql exfrocfed
S from ClA—controlled documents.) - '

The Commlttee s 1n1t1al rev1ew of the'

Comm1551on dld not dlsclose the ex1stence of the f'

AMMUG flles. However, the Commlttee dld durlng ':J-f}:f;fu7

the course of ltS rev1ew examlne a flle contalnlng
materlal passed to the Rockefeller Commxssxon. .That:
file made reference to A—l., Included in thlS
flle was’ a memorandum of May 5 1964 wrltten by
Joseph Langosch Wthh concerned lnformatlon A—l

prov1ded about the Oswald case. (CIA Doc. FOIA 68~ 290

thlS flle were the A-1 debrleflng memorando~ of
May 7, and May 8 1964 prev10usly 01ted w1th regard
‘to Luisa Calderon. (CIA Doc. FOIA.1687—295, attachfs
3 and 5) Follow1ng rev1ew of the memoranda, theA
Commlttee requested access to all: CIA files
ooncernlnén;eferrlng to Arl.,

 From review of these materlals the Comm.tteeim
has determlned that the Warren Commission did learn
during m1d~May 1964 that Lee Harvey»Oswald probably

had come in contact wiﬁh DGI officers in Mexico City.

- Classification: 009:3-37
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(Thus form is to be used for mofenol extrocfed .
from ClA—-—-confrolled documents) :
-*!'NG_ WO\(/Z:\ Comani ‘:'.S oy,

‘-Prlor to 1earn1ng of Oswald's probable contact
'-Wlth DGI offlcers, James Angleton, Chlef of - the

CIA's Counter Intellxgence Staff passed an lnternal‘

memorandum to Raymond Rocca, also of the Counter- :

1nte111gence Staff, whlch stated’ that he had been .
'flnformed by the DDP, Rlchard Helms, that J. Lee -

»Rankln had contacted John McCone to request that :

the Dlrector consent to an 1nterv1ew before the:

'Warren Commrssron on May 14 1964, (J. Edgar
'Hoover also appeared before the CommLSSLOn on

-that date prlor to McCone s appearance. Warren

Comnu.ss:.on Report, APQ ?*H?.ﬁ)(CIA Doc. FOIA 689~ 298

s Memorandum of James Angleton, 5/12/64) Angleton§ffr~~“

also wrote-

I dlscussed w1th Mr Helms the nature of
the recent- lnformatlon which you are
‘processing which originated with the
sensitive Western Hemisphere source. I N
‘informed him that in your view this would
raise a number of new factors with the

Commission, that it should not go to the '~ =y

Commission prior to the Director's. appear-
ance unless we have-first had some pre-'
liminary reaction or made sure that the
Director is fully aware of the implica-
tions since it could well serve as the
basis for detailed questioning. The DDP
stated that he would review this care--
fully amd made (sic) a decision as to

the question of timing. (Ibid.)

Classification: _
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CIaséifiCaﬁon: ;

'(This' form is to be used for material extracted A
Undo t%@i—cogf{ouwhd"éumﬁgodse source referred

to 1n Angleton s memowaszbdu: Thls concluSLOn 1s

R

based ln part upon the date of thlS memo whlch

was qulte close in tlme to A—l s defectlon. In f"
addltlon, Rocca's staff prepared ‘: prlor -

to DCI McCone s appearance before the Warren
' a“Brief e
CommlsSLOn for Presentation to the Warren Comm1551on

‘outllnlng various 9051tlons adopted by the CIA vis a
vis lts 1nvest1gat1ve efforts and assistance to the
.CommlsSLOn. (CIA Doc. FOIA 695 302-A, 5/14/64) |

At Tab E of thls brlef 1t states.

lethln the past week SLgnlflcant infor-
mation has been developed by the CIA re-

- .garding the relationship with Oswald of
--certain Cuban intelligence personnel in
‘Mexico City and the reaction in Havana

- within the Cuban Intelligence Service
~to. the news of the assassination of
President Kennedy. - ThHe Commission Staff
is in the course of being briefed on the
‘Cuban asspect. (Ibid., Tab E) ’

§
e%

-On May 15, 1964, the day of_Mchne's_interView,' '

“«

the Warren Commission receivedeits’firStvfor@a;d i& ;‘;;
communication regarding A-1. (CIA Doc FOIA 697-294, -
5/15/64) However, the Agencv did not atpthatvtime
identify A-1 by his real name or cryptonym‘nof did'

the Agency indicate that the soureevof this informationd

::CR t

Classification: _
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(This form is fo be used for moferlal extrocted
from ClA—controlled documents.)

. Clc:ls:s'i"i‘i'cdtifon:~ '

was a defector then resxdlng under secure condltlons

ln the Washlngton, D.C. area. (Ibld )V The May l5

communlcatlon dld r ﬁ state that the Agency had

"‘establlshed contact w1th a well-placed 1nv1d1vual

who has been in close and prolonged contact w1th

ranklng offlcers of the Cuban Dlrec01on General de B :

IntelllgenCLa._; (Ibld )

Attached to ‘the May 15 communlcatlon was a,j'ﬁ*

copy of Langosch s above referenced memorandum of
May 5, 1964 regardlng knowledge of.. Oswald's pro—

,bable contact. w1th the DGI ln Mexxco City.: The

attachment made ‘no reference to the source s status

-as’ a defector from the DGI (Ibld., attachment)

As set forth in the. sectlon of thls report

concernlng Lulsa Calderon, on June 18 1964, Howard
Wlllens of ‘the Warren CommlsSLOn rev1ewed Langosch S
May 5 memo and the questlons upon whlch the lnforma--

'tlon set forth in the memo was el;c1ted.‘ Nelthergghe

questions nor the memo shown to Wlllens made

reference to the source s status as a defector col*

laboratlng w1th.the CIA. {(CIA Doc FOIAv739—319,

6/19/ 64).
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CIassuflcohon.

- 79 -Cer“‘a‘_’g) N
(ThIS form is to be used for . r&gcl exfracfed
- from ClA——controlled documents.)
Based upon review of the Langosch memoranda,
the Commlttee has determlned that 51gn1f1cant ‘
lnformatlon regardlng Luisa Calderon spec1f1cally
: of Nov. 22 _-details of her L
her conversation and*égsoc1atlon w1th chan Intelllgence
were. w1thheld from the Warren Comm;ss;on.- Thls .
’Alnformatlon asdescrlbedabove, was derived from ;"’
Do However
»j'debrleflngs of A—l. from the Commlttee S review
of the A—l flle prov1ded by the CIA, the Commlttee
has not found any credlble evidence 1nd1cat1ng that
_ other 1nformatlon orov1ded by A—l to the CIA was -
_relevant to the work of the Warren Comm;ssmon. HoWeverf
- in 1ts revxew the Committee has determlned that a

_ as . L
h;_ispec1flc document ‘referenced in the A—l fllefi is;g;fﬁ;g;;gg

not present in that file.

The m1351ng ltemzrsor conclderable concern to
the Commlttee. It is a debrleflng report of A-1
entltled "The Oswald Case." (CIA_, Doc Dispatch [UFGW-—] -

5035, »3/23/65) On March 23, 1965, a CIA dlspatch

v .

records the transmlttal of the report along w1th

- eleven other A-l debrleflng reports. (Ibid.) Next to »jigg
the llstlnq of the "Oswald Case" debrleflng report |

is the handwrltten notatlon "SI. '_A CIA employee ' o §

who has worked extensively with'thé Aqency files

. Classification: _ QQET B
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. notation w was the symbol for the CIA component

'_CI/SIG IN a CIA memorandum dated September 27,pfv

o debrleflng Report No. 40 1s a dupllcatlon of

‘-have contact w1th the Warren Commxss;on and does r'

&axef*>

€|a§§|fteaﬂenc |

- {This form is 18 Be wsed for mzﬂ' amm* |
3% €lﬁ=&8mr8ﬁed docmentsy . e

'"80"

'fsystem told a Commlttee staff member that thls ;,5;773?4~"'5

known as Spec1al Intelllgence. Other CIA-
representatlves.believed the notationfwas*a -

reference to the Counterlntelllgence component
1978, ‘the CIA has adopted the p051tlon that “

the orlglnal Langosch memorandum of May 5 1964

‘concernlng AMMUG s knowledge of Lee Harvey

Oswa}d's n0551ble contact w1th the DFE * fd ¢Cffht‘ f
R hos h'i reSaf: -%oh T3 WOMGM}\Q(-«T onrceé'ns "-UPY

e‘. 915"\9 {ic IR .,‘J\ o6 ]
e Commlttee has questlodgﬁ A- ﬁs % m ""ﬁﬂdwwn‘

offlcers regardlng addltlonal lnformatlon that A—l may - -
have supplied about Oswald Joseph Langosch when
1nterv1ewed by the Commlttee, stated that he dld not

w o,
not know what information derlved from A-l's de- . :
brleflngs~was supplled to the Warren Commlsslon. (HSCAx,
Staff Interview of-Joseph Langosch, 8/21/787]C;te also
InterﬁieWs ofHHildagg &-Piccolo) He alsovstated_that[

he does not recall that A-1 provided any‘other'information

éﬂeéeﬁe&nsn
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*The CIA memorandum states 1n part as follows':

___: When CI Staff learned of AMMUG—l's defectlon-
-+ -and considered the ‘possibility that he.

might have some knowledge of the Oswald
case, CI Staff submitted a list of questions

--to WH (Western Hemisphere) for debriefing
'AMMUG~1...WH desk records reflect that

AMMUG-1 was debriefed on 4 May 64 regarding

. this questlonnalre.../§7ecause the debriefing

on the Oswald case was handled as a sensitive
matter, it was dictated directly to a CI -
(Counterlntelllgence) stenographer on.

5 May 1964. /Note: A-1 was debriefed on

”several subjects on_ 4 May 64. -The procedure'

- .-was to assign each subject discussed a.

debrleflng number and they were written

-~ up in contact report form by the WH case

officer. The lnstructlons from CI staff

- were to handle . the Oswald case debrleflng

:.‘every closelx and not to keep any coples ln-_
s WH DlVlSlon/ . The "Oswald Case" was’

r\ C‘:;u

logged in the WH notebook log as debrieflng

‘report number 40, but the report itself
- was dictated by the WH Case Officer directly
- to acCI staff stenographer.  There would.
- be no reason to include the number 40 on
- the report of this special debrleflng for
. CI staff, since it was their only debriefing
ﬂ'repOrt;' We are certain it is the debriefing
. report (#40) because the date is the same;
it is the only debriefing report on. Oswald g

listed in AMMUG-1 records; and it it (sic)
the only AMMUG-1 debrleflng report in
Oswald s 201 flle.

(CIAa Doc., Memorandum for the Record; Regarding
AMMUG-1 Debriefing Report on the Oswald :
Case, 27 September, 1978, p. l)

él‘eéafaeenen SEQRE_

aE ‘E!fé‘f;.’# bg ds::reé;?sn —————- =

03910

f
%



: nr‘ J _
2200530

aasmeanen:: seeret

Fm form is 18- bs ised for m’ m
R Ei&zsamﬂsd dseymmy

o —8151

a:don OSwald's contact w1th the DGI except for that
set forth in- the Memoranda of May 5, 7, and 8 -
as dlscussed hereln.- (Ibld ) | |

In a further effort to clarlfy the substance
of 1nformatlon that A—l prov1ded to the CIA -
regardlng Oswald the Commlttee has attempted
to locate A—l.. The CIA has also attempted to Jh‘b
locate A-l, whose present relatlonshlp w1th E
cthe Agency is. amblguous, but hasvbeen gggzasqi;~«°r1x)
to determlne hls present whereabouts * The CIA s S

~1nab111ty to locate A-l has been a source of
concern to- this Commlttee, partlcularly in’ hz"

light of his lonc asscclatxon with the- &3ency.~‘
L rcmams U‘“rupk:.-}c u.fhre..,«ra\h o

Thus p -2 wmu,,ua- Aot ATris lnformatz.on A—l
“may have supplled the CIA about Oswald However,:with“ ',;
the exceptlon of the Calderon eplsode and on the _fgnf: ° *

_ba51s of»the CIA s wr;tten reocrd, it appears that ﬁf
the CIA provided ‘the Warren Commission with 'alli A-1 -~ %
information'oftinvestigative significance. . '

A separate questlon remains, hoviever. _k'l"he . - %
Agency, as noted earller, did not reveal to the

Warren CommLSSLOn that A-1 was present ln the o

R = A = = =
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‘"}Iﬂi*An Aprll 1978 CIA communlcatlon to the FBI regardlng
: A—l states 1n pertlnent part.‘

Slnce 1971 (A—l) has not been involved
in any CIA operation in Miami. or. elsewhere.
(Joseph Norris }is the alias of a CIA
_ representatlve[who periodically debriefs - -
- (A-1) on. personalities and methods of the.
DGI. ]There is no other CIA involvement with
Rodriguez. ' (CIA Doc. 080760Z, CIA 202417
,Vol 4; A—l File 201—749651) S

» However, a. CIA handwritten index: card concernlng
‘ the Agency status of’ A—l states.,

.Informed "Calvia" on 15 Aprll 1977.that
(A=1) Inot
receiving any salary, but could be paid if

- and when used in_.an operation. No problems -
‘here.»q |

[ 1(CIA Doc., Handwrltten Note,
15 April 1977, ’contalned ln Vol 4 of A-l flle’
- 201~ 749651) v
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condx.t;.ons, access:.ble to the Comm::.ss:.on. Giiring
'due cons:.deratz.on o the CIA's serlous concern

| for protect:l.ng J.ts sources, the fact that A—-l'

status was not dlsclosed prevented the Warren s
Comm1551on from exerc151ng a p0351ble optlon,;_?';_

-b i.e. to take the sworn test:.mony- of A-1 as it N g
.ccherned Oswald end-the Kennecy assasSinaticn.'

»On thJ.s ::.ssue, as the wrltten record tends to ' é

.show, the Agency un:.laterally rejected the pOSSlblllty

of exerc151ng thlS optlon.

In ln.ght of the establlshment of A—-l s
‘-hona fldes/." A , hisf"
proven rellablllty and hlS depth of knowledge of
Cuban J.ntelllgence aCthZLtJ.eS, thls optlon m:.ght

well have- been conSLdered by the Warren Commmss:.on.

‘\-j‘:“ U'L‘{'lc.nSn\ Ayeé

During 1967, the CIA's Inspector General

bae P M
The AMLASH Operation C'*‘O = %‘;\fi g

issued a 'report which examined CIA supported

-assassination plots. Included in this report

SECREL

was discussion of the CIA-Mafia plots and an .- R §
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Agency progect referred to as the AMLASH | v
»A-_operatlon (CIA Inspector General Report 1957 g
I""-_pp 1—74 78—112) . The AMLASH operat:_on J.nvolved
;a h:.gh level Cuban off:.c:.al ‘(assigned the CIA o

cryptonym AMLASH/l) who, during 1962 whlle meet:mg

-.w:.th a CIA representat:.ve expressed the de51re to _ ‘, é
-assa551nate Fldel Castro (Ibid., p. 84). As a “ : - ;
_result of AMLASH s expressed objectlve and the T
VCIA's des:.re to find a. v:.able polltz.cal alternat:.ve | s
" to! the Castro regime, the Agency subsequently
vvprov:i.ded AMLASH with both moral and mater:n.al ‘ g
‘support des:.gned to depose F:Ldel Castro.~ (Ib’id.';-'

- pp. 80 94) - The AM.LASH operatlon was - term:.nated R ,¢§

by the CIA in 1965 as the result of securltv leaks- 2N

(IbJ.d. pp. '104-106) Durlng 1965 AMIASH and h:z.s

vconsplrators were brought to tr:.al in Cuba for plottlng

. ‘agalnst- Castro. AMLASH was sentenced to death but SRR
at Castro s request the sentence was reduced to L | §
twenty-five years imprisonment. (Ibid.. pp.: 107-110).

\ " In its examination ef 'tn'e AMLASH operationv g
the 1967 IGR concluded that the CIA had offe{red' both

direet and indirect support for AMLASH"S plottingi. (Ibid. p. 8

PR
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»~,,offer of support to AMLASH reported by the;_f}”ij_ .

"_moment Pre51dent Kennedy was. shot a CIa offlcer

ClaéSifAi‘cdtion; -

QECREIQif'

" (This form is to be used for material extracted
from ClA-—controlled documents.) ’

The most strlklng example of the CIA's direct o

31967 IGR states | it ls lxkely that at the very

was meetlng with a Cuban agent in Parls and glVlngA.u
hlm an assaSSLnatlon dev1ce for use agaznst CASTRO "
-(Ibld ) |

‘The 1967 IGR offered no flrm ev1dence conflrmlng
l'or refutlng Castro S knowledge of the AMLASH operatlon
| prlor to the assassxnatlon of President Kennedy. The
.31967 IGR dld note-that'ln 1965 when AMLASH was |
cantt

trled 1n*Havana,press reports of Cuban knowledge

, _.of AMLASH =3 assoc1at1.on with the CIa weredated from

o November 1964 approx1mately one year after Preszdent

‘Kennedy s assassmnatlon (Inld p. lrl)

The Church Commlttee in Bock V of its Final
A’Report examlned the AMLASH operatlon in great detall.
(SSC, Book Vv, pp. 2- 7, 67-69) The Church.Commlttgﬁ
concluded: ' ' -

The AALASH plot was more relevant to the

Warren Commision work than the early CIA

: assassxnatlon plots with the underwor;d;

Unilke those earlier plots, the AMLASH

Classification: .S FRORES GL 2
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(Thas form is to. be used fcr mm‘enc:l exfracted
" from ClA—controlled documents, ) ‘

operatlon was in progress at the tlme _
3*hof the assassxnatlon, unllke the earller.
'vplots, the AMLASH OPeratlon could ixhﬁhw?
'.iclearly be traced to the CIA, and
unl:Lke the earl:.er plots, the cIAa had
t,endorsed AMLASH s proposa1 for a coup,f,“A'
‘the flrst step to hlm belng Castro St
bassa551natlon, desplte ‘Castro's threat”
'torretallate for such plottlng.; No one
dlrectly 1nvolved ln elther 1nvest1gat10h :
~(1 e.‘the CIA and the FBI) was told of |
.ethe AMLASH operatlon. No one 1nvest1~ ”
hgated a connectlon between the AMLASH
_operatlon and Pre51dent Kennedy s .
i”assassmnatlon. Although Oswald had been
in contact ‘with pro Castro and anti- %
Castro groups for many months before the L
'assa531natlon, the CIA dld not conduct_ I s':flh; ;ég
:a thorough 1nvest1gat10n of questlons * o
. of Cuban gove_rnment or Cuban_ exile §

involvement in the assassination. (Ibid. p. 5).°

L
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- General's Report concernlng the subject of CIA
'3sponsored assa551natlon plots. Thls Report, in “’:
- large part, was ;ntended as’ .

Church Committee's findings.b;The 1977'IGR_stetes:

» to the Warren Commission.. (1977 IGR p 2)

assaSSLnatlon of PreSLdent Kennedy, the AMLASH

' operatlon was not an aSS&SSlndtlon plot.

,l

- The Report-(of'thevChurch“Committee)

,The 1977 IGR concluded that . prlor to the

%§>>would have served to reinforce the

‘its efforts had it taken a broader view Cin%$/+’
. of the matter {of normal avenuesof

~ have considered in specific.terms

- involvement in the assassination’

| ClaS’SifiCdﬁoh: L

(ThlS form is to be used for mctenal extracfed
from ClA—confrolied documenfs )

In 1977, the CIA lssued a. second Inspector

éssigns it ('the.AMJ:,ASH operation)
characterlstlcs that it dld not have
durlng the perlod precedlng the assae51na—
tlon_of JFK in order to support the SSC

view that itkshould have been reported

TFE
Nevertheless, the 1977‘;§R’dld state:

credibility of (the Warren Commission) S

lnvestlgatlon) The CIA, too, could ﬁzfﬁ ‘kﬂﬁgﬂ’

what most then saw in general terms-—-
the p0551blllty of Soviet or Cuban

because of the tensions of the time.

It is not enough to be able to 901nt v’%

Classificatio  SECREL _.;- r»é
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’ Comm:f.ss.lon that he did not bel:.eve the AMLASH o '_ K é

c:ass:ﬁ,;m.; AR s EC RE

(Th(s form is to be used for matenal exfrocted

. from ClA—controlled documents.) AR
to erroneous criticisms made today._,
The Agency should have taken broader
initiatives then as well. That. B

""fl,CIA -employees at the time: felt-~as“

' they obviously did--that the act1v1t1es
S about which they knew had no relevance S
" to the Warren Commission inquiry does o C
- ‘not take the place of a record of ’
consc1ous rev1ew. (Ibid. p. 1
: X roﬂqd’"" '

Rlchard Helms, as the hlghest level CIA

employee in contact w1th the Warren CommlsSLOn on ’

’f»a regular ba51s, testlfled to the Rockefeller

operatlon was relevant to the 1nvest1gatlon of

‘PreSLdent Kennedy s death. (Rockefeller CommLSSLOn,-"*~A
»Testlmony of Richard Helms, 4/24/75 pp. 389- 391 392), o
f'In addltlon, Mr. Helms testlfled before thlS N

>”Comm1ttee that the AMLASH operatlon was not deSLgnednf”‘.

to be an assa551natlon plot (Exec. Sess. mest. of
Richard Helms, 8/9/78 pp. 26—27).

A contrastlng v1ew to the testlmony of Mr

_ Helms ‘was’ offered by Jcseph uangosch who in 1963

~*
’ S o ' , , . Affai
Special Affairs Staff was the CIA component ‘ Stafs
responsible for CIA operations directed against
the Government of Cuba and the Cuban Intelligence e g
Services (HSCA Class. Affidavit of Joseph Langosch,
. _ ‘ §&CRrT ‘ ‘_:{gf’l,
Classification: =~ . g
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14 '1978;5§.t15 The Spec1al Affalrs Staff 1

Twas headed by Desmond FltzGerald and was respon51ble.

-.for the 'AMLASH operatlon (SSC, Book V, pp. 3, 8, 79)

Langosch, as the Chlef of Counterlntelllgence

"‘for the Spec1al Affalrs Staff, was responSLble for

‘safeguardlng SAS agalnst penetratlon by forelgn

1ntelllgence services, partlcularly the Cuban

-[Intelllgence Servxces (HSCA Cla551f1ed AffldaVlt
"_of Joseph Langosch, 9/14/78, p. 3). rIt was

;Langosch's recollectlon that.

vﬂ;}...the AMLASH operatlon prlor to. the

- ‘assassination of President: Kennedy was'
‘characterized by the Special Affairs:

- staff, Desmond Fitzgerald (sic) and other
senior CIA officers as an assassination
operation initiated and sponsored by the

. CIA. (Ibid., p. 4)

'.'Langosch further recollected that as of 1962

Serv1ces were aware of AMLASH and his assoc1atlon

w1th the CIA and that the lnformatlon upon whlch

- he based hlS conclusion that the AMLASH

“'operatlon was insecure was available to senior levig.CIA

Seep 3t atork)

officials, including Desmond FitzGerald. (Ibld., p. 4)

However, the 1ssue before thls Commlttee lS

ﬁeqm \%’g
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*In response to Langosch's sworn statements, thls R
Committee has ‘received from the CIA an affldav1t ﬂff B
executed by Kent L. Pollock (CIA pseudconym} who served
as Executive Officer for Desmond FitzGerald during the
entire period in which he was Chief of the Special- Affalrs
Staff...and discussed with him the AMLASH operation as it.
progressed." (CIA Doc., Affidavit of Kent L. Pollock,
executed Oct. 5, 1978, pP. 1) Mr. Pollock specifically-
contested Langosch's assertion that the AMLASH operatlon
was characterized by the Special Affairs Staff, Desmond
FitzGerald, and other senior level CIA officials as an

- assassination operation. 'In pertinent part, Pollock
:*drew the follow1ng COHClUSlonS. h :

To the best of my knowledge, Mr. FltzGerald : g
considered the AMLASH operation to be a. polltlcal IEEEE
action act1v1ty -with the objective of organizing

a group within Cuba to overthrow Castro and the - F;'E;',
Castro regime by means of a coup d'etat. I heard o
Mr. FitzGerald discuss the AMLASH operation ' o
frequently, and never heard him characterize, it asﬁ.v?~ '
an assaSSLE' ion operation." Mr. FltzGerald

stated ‘within my hearing on several occasions - » éi
his awareness that coup d'etat often lnvolves :

loss of life. (Ibld., par. 3, p. 2) ' '

He also stated'

Desmond FltzGerald did not characterize the AMLASH
operation as an "assassi egtlon operation”; the.

case officer did not; I, as Executive Officer, never
discussed any aspect of the AMLASH operation w1th
Joseph H. Langosch; the Deputy Chief, the otheg

branch chiefs and the spec1a1 assistants could not
have so characterized- it since they did not know
about the pen (the pen was specially fitted with a
hypodermic syringe in response to urgings by AMLASH
for a means to start the coup by killing Castro.

The case officer offered the pen to AMLASH on the day
of President Kennedx's death. AMLASH rejected the' :
pen with dlsdaln._/lbld., par. 4, p. 2/), (Ibld.,r
par. 6, p. 3) _
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not smplmﬁéeﬁafs {ned s%rf m°*e"qa%‘§{°$§°s' an
- from C!A—contro ocuments ; »
assassrnatlon plot prlor to President Kennedy s
'“ldeath.m The broader and.more 51gn1f1cant.lssue,
Vas the 1977 IGR has ldentlfled lt, lS whether
'the AMLASH cperatlon was of suff1c1ent relevancy
'to have been reported to the Warren Comm1331on.‘
In the case of the AMLASH operatlon thls_
determlnatlon is a most dlfflcult matter to
_resolve. Reasonable men may- dlffer ln thelr
characterlzatlon of the Agency's operatlonal
objectlves.
Based upon the presently avallable ev1dence
'lt is the Commlttee s p051tlon that such lnforma—_
"’tlon, lf made avallable to the Warren CommlSSlOn,
' mlght have stlmulated the CommlsSLOn s lnvestlga—
tlve corcern for oossrble Cuban lnvolvement or
compllc1ty in the assa581natlon. As J. Lee Rankin
commented4before this Commlttee-
...when I read...the Church Commlttee s ‘ .'ib
report--it was an ideal situation for
them to just pick out any way they -
wanted to tell the story and fit it
in with the facts that had to be met
and then either blame the rest of it

on somebody else or not tell any more
or polish it off. I don't think that

S
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the past. decade.

Classificqhont |
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could have happened back in 1964

I think there would have been a

much better. chance of getting to .
 the heart of it. It might have

only revealed. that we are 1nvolved

in it and who approved it and all-
that. But I think that would =
" have at least come out. {HSCA Class.-
Depo. of J. Lee Rankln, 8/17/78, p.91)

The Commlttee is in agreement Wlth Mr. Rankln :
'that had the AMLASH operation ‘been dlsclosed to

the Warren Comm;ssxon, the CommLSSLQn mlght have -
been able to foreclose the speculatlon and conjecture

that has s urrounded the AMLASH operatlon durlng :

’ operatlon renalns a footnote to the turbulent

erelatlons between Castro's Cuba and the Unlted States. ,_fi

) e L D% _
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As history now records, the AMLASH
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